








 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017      AGENDA ITEM: 4A  
 
 
TITLE:   
Receive presentation from Bastrop Housing Authority on their 2017 Annual Report. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   





























































































































 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
 
 

MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017 AGENDA ITEM: 4B 
 
TITLE: 
Mayor’s Report 

 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 

Lynda Humble, City Manager 
 
ACTIVITIES OF MAYOR SCHROEDER SINCE THE LAST COUNCIL MEETING: 

 October 25 – NXP Luncheon for STEM students 

 October 26 –  

o FCI Quarterly Community Meeting 

o CAC 25th Anniversary Celebration:  ED Terry Beattie & Sumai Lokumbe  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 October 27 

o  BEST Monthly Breakfast 

o Texas Lyceum meeting 

 October 30 – Ribbon Cutting at Fresenius Kidney Care East 

   Facility with 16 treatment spots AND ability for home dialysis  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 October 31 – Trick Treat Trail from 5-8 pm at Fisherman’s Park 

 Novermber 1 

o Dedication of Bastrop County ESD #2, Fire Station No. 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o November Chamber Luncheon 

o American Planning Association Conference in Frisco 

 City of Bastrop received “Planning Excellence Recognition” 

 November 6 – Girl Scout Troop toured City Hall 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 November 7 – Field Trip to Marble Falls Housing Authority 

 

 
My Mayor’s report was turned in on November 8, the meetings/events I plan to attend between 
now and the Council meeting include: 
 
• November 9 – First Annual Board and Commission Appreciation Banquet 

• November 10 

o KVET Radio Show 

o A Whittled History of Bastrop County and Beyond 

o Cruise In Classic Car Show 

• November 11 

o Veterans Ceremony and Car Show 

o Red, White and Blue Veterans Banquet 

• November 13 – Ribbon cutting Strategic Capital 

• November 14 – City Council 
 
 
 



 
Upcoming events: 
 

• November 15 – New Republic Studio 

• November 16 and 17 – TML Economic Development Conference 

• November 20 

o Ribbon Cutting Brown Hearing Centers 

o BEDC Monthly Meeting 

• November 21 - Ribbon Cutting for Visit Bastrop 

• November 23 – Happy Thanksgiving! 

• November 28 – City Council Meeting 

 

 

 



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017      AGENDA ITEM:  4C 
 
TITLE:   
Councilmembers’ Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017      AGENDA ITEM: 4D  
 
 
TITLE:   
City Manager’s Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  November 14, 2017     AGENDA ITEM:  4E 
 
TITLE: 
Incoming Associate Judge Blas Coy 

 Swearing Oath of Office, The Honorable Chris Duggan, State District Judge, District 
423 

 Signature of Official Documents 

 Welcome by Council 

 Comments by Associate Judge Blas Coy  
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Oath of Office 



 

 

 

City of Bastrop 

 

OATH OF OFFICE 

 
 

I, Blas Coy, do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the duties of the office of  

Associate Judge, of the City of Bastrop, Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, 

and defend the Constitution, laws and ordinances of the United States, of this State, and of this 

City, so help me God. 

 

 

     __________________________________________ 

      

 

SWORN TO and Subscribed before me by on this10th day of October, 2017. 

 

     __________________________________________   

     Signature of Person Administering Oath 

 (Seal)     

                             

                                              ___________________________________________    

     Printed Name 

      

     Notary Public, State of Texas     

             

            

 

 



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  November 14, 2017     AGENDA ITEM:  4F 
 
TITLE: 
Incoming Associate Judge Charles Carver 

 Swearing Oath of Office, The Honorable Chris Duggan, State District Judge, District 
423 

 Signature of Official Documents 

 Welcome by Council 

 Comments by Associate Judge Charles Carver  
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Oath of Office 



 

 

 

City of Bastrop 

 

OATH OF OFFICE 

 
 

I, Charles Carver, do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the duties of the 

office of  Associate Judge, of the City of Bastrop, Texas, and will to the best of my ability 

preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution, laws and ordinances of the United States, of this 

State, and of this City, so help me God. 

 

 

     __________________________________________ 

      

 

SWORN TO and Subscribed before me by on this10th day of October, 2017. 

 

     __________________________________________   

     Signature of Person Administering Oath 

 (Seal)     

                             

                                              ___________________________________________    

     Printed Name 

      

     Notary Public, State of Texas     

             

            

 

 



 

 

 

         STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:     November 14, 2017       AGENDA ITEM: 5A 
 
TITLE:     
Receive Update on Convention Center Policies and Rates Streamlining Use for Non-Peak Hours.   

 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:   
Kathy Danielson, Director of Convention Center  
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY:   
The Convention Center has been in operation for approximately 6½ years. Policy and procedures, 
along with rental pricing, were established prior to the opening of the Center. Recently, the City 
has formed the Hospitality and Downtown Department, which encompasses the Convention 
Center, Main Street Program, and Multi-Media Department. A new customer service approach 
has been established to increase local business and non-profit use of the Center. Existing policies 
and procedures were reviewed and updated to allow for a more streamlined and effortless 
booking experience. Meeting packages were created for Monday-Thursday non-peak hours, 
giving a one stop shopping option to local businesses and non-profits.  These new options will 
hopefully encourage more local use, adding additional revenue to the Center. A wedding package 
was created to offer the same level of customer service and one stop shopping for brides and 
wedding planners. Staff is already working with Visit Bastrop’s sales team to focus long term on 
conventions and meetings and allow flexible pricing and booking structure for events with a strong 
economic impact on Bastrop.  
 
These packages were debuted on Friday, October 27th at the B.E.S.T. Breakfast. Staff will be 
pushing them out through local media sources, website, and social media in the coming weeks.  
These policies go into effect on January 1st, 2018.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
1. New streamlined Policy and Procedures 
2. New Meeting Packages    
3. New Wedding Package  

 



 Initials 

 

Thank you for utilizing the Bastrop Convention & Exhibit Center for your event. The Center is committed to 

serving our community and guest by focusing on exceptional customer service and true small town Texas 

hospitality.   

Below you will find our current policies and procedures to help guide your event planning process. Please do 

not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.  Communication is paramount to us and we will do our 

best to communicate the reasoning behind the policies, and adjust as necessary to ensure your continued 

usage of the Bastrop Convention & Exhibit Center for future events. 

1. The Center is open by appointment only. Phone inquiries may be made Monday through Friday from 8 

a.m. to 5 p.m. 

2. No animals other than service animals are permitted at the Center without prior written consent from 

the Executive Director.  

3. Automobiles are not permitted inside the Center without prior written consent from the Executive 

Director. 

4. Reservations for events less than twelve (12) months out are done on a first come first serve basis.  

5. Event hours and event days are subject to availability and the approval of the Executive Director.  

6. Reservations are only considered complete with payment of agreed upon security deposit and 

executed rental agreement.  

7. Security Deposit may be required depending on size and scope of event. 

8. The Center offers several rental packages. Please refer to your rental agreement for details regarding 

booked hours, set up, tear down, staffing and event layout. Layouts are due 15 days before your event 

to ensure accurate room set-up.  

9. Center staff will set up your event based on the agreed upon setup in your rental agreement.  

10. Staff will be present during your event but will not be available to assist in tasks such as decorating or 

bussing tables.  

11. Clients must follow all applicable local, state and federal laws concerning the sale, distribution, 

consumption of alcohol. B.Y.O.B is not allowed. Alcohol is not allowed at events that honor a minor. 

12. The Executive Director may require you to pay for security or medical personnel at your expense 

depending on the nature and size of your event.   

13. The Executive Director may require you to provide insurance listing the City of Bastrop as an additional 

insurer depending on the nature and size of your event.   

14. Decorations:  

a. No banners, flyers, posters or signs may be distributed on BCEC property, unless approved by 

the Executive Director. 

b. No event materials, including banners, flyers, posters or signs may be nailed, stapled, tacked 

or driven into any portion of the BCEC, whether inside or out, or affixed to the Center in such a 



 Initials 

way that causes any changes, alterations, discoloration, staining, or need for repairs. In 

addition, tape and other adhesive materials may not be applied to walls or other surfaces in 

the Center without prior approval by the Director. Outdoor signs and banners must be 

preapproved by BCEC before installation. 

c. All decorative materials must be flame proof or enclosed in a flame proof container. 

d. No fog machines or bubble machines allowed indoors. 

e. Fire exits, exit signs and air system inlets or outlets must remain accessible and visible always. 

15. Depending upon your rental agreement, outside catering is allowed. The Center does not have an 

approved list of caterers; however, all caterers must obtain the necessary health permits, and sign a 

separate agreement and provide an additional security deposit for use of the Center’s facilities 15 days 

prior to your event. Caterers must also have an applicable sales tax ID Number.  

16. Clients shall leave the Center and the parking lot in the same condition as when the Client began their 

rental agreement. 

17. Center staff, including management, police officers, fire department and other City staff may enter the 

facility at any time during a client’s rental period.  

18. Special requests for electrical, AV, telephone or internet service must be specified on the rental 

agreement. Additional charges may apply for larger events.  

19. Public Safety is paramount, therefore all clients must adhere to the City of Bastrop occupancy 

requirements and any applicable local, state and federal laws.  

20. If your rental agreement requires set up not specified in the Center’s options, a diagram or floor plan 

must be presented 15 days in advance of your event or meeting. 

21. Since the Center is open by appointment only, Clients may not ship or store items at the facility 

without permission from the Executive Director.  

22. The Center reserves the right to book more than one event at a time, unless otherwise specified in the 

rental agreement.  

23. It is the Client’s responsibility to ensure all applicable sales and or music license fees are collected by 

the client’s vendors. The Center may ask the Client to provide sales tax ID Numbers or music licenses.  

24. The Center is a smoke free facility.  

25. Clients are responsible for their own ticket sales. 

26. Clients may not sublease the facility for any duration of their rental agreement.  

27. The Executive Director and the City of Bastrop reserve the right to deny a rental agreement based on 

previous rental history.  

28. FORCE MAJEURE If (a) the BCEC or any portion thereof is destroyed or damaged by fire or other 

calamity so as to prevent the use of the leased premises for the purposes and during the periods 

specified in the rental agreement, or (b) if the use of the leased premises by the Client is prevented by 

act of God, strike, lockout, material or labor restrictions by any governmental authority, civil riot, flood 

or any other cause beyond the control of the Center, then the lease will terminate. Center shall not be 

liable or responsible to the Client for any damages caused thereby and Client waives any claim against 

Center and or City for damages by reason of such termination except that any unearned portion of the 

rent due shall abate, or if previously paid, shall be refunded by Center to Lessee. 

29. INDEMINFICATION To the fullest extent permitted under the Constitution and the laws of the State of 

Texas, Lessee shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the Center and the City, and their affiliates, 

agents, officers and employees, from and against all claims, demands, costs or expenses for loss, 

damage, or injury, including attorneys fees, whether incurred during the investigation or defense of a 



 Initials 

claim, or for bodily or personal injury, sickness, disease, death, or injury to or destruction of personal 

property, including the loss of use, in whole or in part, which arises out of or is related to the Lessee's 

use of the Center, the performance of the Client, or Clients’ activities at the Center and Client’s 

negligence, gross negligence, intentional acts, or omissions, or by anyone else's negligence, gross 

negligence, intentional acts, or omissions, who is directly or indirectly employed by or working at the 

direction of the Client, participating in an event of the Lessee or acting in concert with the Client. Such 

acts include, but are not limited to: (1) a failure of the Lessee, or any of its employees, participants, or 

agents, to perform in accord with this Agreement and the Policies and Procedures: (2) any injury, loss 

or damage, whether to person or property, occurring as a result of, or arising out of, the Client’s 

event; (3) a failure of the Lessee, or its employees, participants, or agents to comply with any law(s) of 

any governmental authority; (4) any third party agreement(s) or contract(s) to provide goods or 

services for the direct or indirect benefit of the Client  or a customer of the Lessee; or (5) any other 

circumstance or condition that does not arise out of or result from the gross negligence and/or willful 

misconduct of the City or the Center, or their agents, servants or employees. 

 
 

Business/Party Name   
 

Contact Person   

Mailing Address         

Email Address   
 

Contact Phone   

Date of Event   
 

Package Selected   

Deposit Amount    
 

Date Paid   

 

 

 Items due prior to Event Date 

Rental Payment Due: 60 days  

Insurance Due: 15 days  

Layout Due: 15 days  

Caterer Info Due: 15 days 
 







 

 

        STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017      AGENDA ITEM:   5B 
 
TITLE:   
Receive presentation on proposed update to Subdivision ordinance. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:   
Dave Gattis, Interim Planning Director 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
PowerPoint Presentation 

 



Subdivision Ordinance Updates

City Council

November 14, 2017



Why Update the Subdivision Ordinance?

• Much of the Ordinance dates to 2000 (some 
back to 1999). As it was amended (most 
notably in 2004 and 2008), the Ordinance is 
disjointed and doesn’t flow well.  Latest update 
was in 2008

• Ordinance is duplicative in places, weak in 
policy standards



Why Update the Subdivision Ordinance? Cont.

• Subdivision is a ministerial process, you cannot 
deny a plat unless it specifically does not meet 
one of our standards.
• Important to include all standards that we want

• We can’t arbitrarily require design or 
infrastructure that is not included in Ordinance



Process Issues

• Customer service is goal, no unreasonable delays

• Some timelines in Ordinance violate State law 
• (e.g. 45 day review in Sec. 4.10.4 violates State law requirement of 

maximum of 30 days (LGC §212.009(a) and (b))

• Requirement for approval by City Council adds an additional 
month to the process

• Confusion over type of process (standard, short-form or 
administrative) required

• Applicant often submits wrong format



Design Issues

• Design standards in current Ordinance are weak 
and vague

• Perpetuates suburban development model and 
sprawl from the 1960s through 1980s

• Does not promote unique feel of Bastrop or 
preserve rural, small-town character

• Does not promote environmentally-sustainable, low 
impact development



Proposed Update Strategy and Schedule

• Divides Ordinance into thirds:
• Policies, Procedures, etc.
• Tree preservation, Park dedication, Street design, Lots and Blocks
• Drainage design, Water and Sewer, Electrical, Street lights and other utilities, 

Street trees

• Schedule
• P&Z work session - 10/26
• City Council work session – 11/4 (tonight)
• Part 2 P&Z work session – 11/30
• Part 2 City Council work session – 12/12
• Part 3/total ordinance – P&Z Special meeting - 1/4/18
• Part 3/Total ordinance – City Council work session – 1/9/18
• Recommendation by P&Z – 1/25/18
• Action by City Council – 2/13 and 2/27/18

• Review draft will be sent to you (and to public stakeholders) after review 
by City Attorney 



General Changes Proposed

• Order of Ordinance revised to create logical flow

• Policies, standards, definitions and submittal 
requirements strengthened

• Approval authority delegated to Planning and 
Zoning Commission, as allowed by State law

• Plats will no longer go to City Council



New Sketch Plat Step

• Requires early submittal of Sketch Plat for 
review by staff

• Staff will identify potential problems and/or 
opportunities

• Staff will designate the process, location, and 
applicable design standards

Processes Locations Design Standards

Standard In City City

Short Form In Statutory ETJ Rural

Administrative In Voluntary ETJ-A

Residential replat In Voluntary ETJ-B



Standard Review Process

• Similar to existing process
• Preliminary Plat

• Final Plat

• No longer goes to City Council



Short Form Review 
Process

• Similar to existing process
• Final Plat

• No longer goes to City Council



Administrative Review 
Process

• Four lots or less, no new right-of-way, 
easements or infrastructure

• Approved by staff



Residential Replat Review 
Process

• Replats of residential subdivisions that 
create additional or smaller lots

• Requires public notification to property 
owners within 200 feet

• Public hearing before P&Z



Form and Content

• Stronger standards for form and content of
• Sketch Plats

• Preliminary Plats

• Final Plats

• Stronger standards for Engineering plans
• Drainage, Lot Grading

• Streets

• Water and sewer

• Monumentation

• Erosion and sediment control



Developer’s Agreement, Financial 
Assurance

• New and stronger requirements for Developer’s Agreements
• Requirements to build infrastructure in timely manner

• Performance, Payment and Maintenance Bonds

• Construction Contracts and Inspections

• Build or Bond Process
• Allow developer to build infrastructure first, then file final plat upon 

completion, or

• File Final Plat with financial assurance, then allow developer to build 
infrastructure



Questions?



 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November, 14 2017      AGENDA ITEM: 6A 
 
TITLE:   
Hear an update on the status of the Boys & Girls Club property in Bob Bryant Park and seek 
direction regarding extension of original agreement dated November 29, 2005. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Trey Job, Managing Director of Public Works & Leisure Services 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The City entered into an agreement with the Boys and Girls Club of Bastrop, Texas on November 
29, 2005, for the purpose of granting the Club certain limited access easement rights over and 
across a one acre tract of the City owned municipal park land for the purpose of erecting a Boys 
and Girls Club Facility.  This agreement required the Boys and Girls Club to be in construction by 
December 31, 2015, or to provide written documentation demonstrating that the Club has raised 
$300,000.00 in contributions and donations by December 31, 2012. If the fiscal requirements had 
been met by December 31, 2017, the City would have granted an additional five years from 
December 31st of the seventh year, which would have extended the contract to December 31, 
2017.  
  
The Boys and Girls Club approached the City of Bastrop in June 2015 and requested a five-year 
extension to the original agreement. However, in the November 10, 2015 Bastrop City Council 
meeting, the City Manager requested some direction from the City Council and no action was 
taken; although the consensus was to bring it back in 2017, since it was the last year referenced 
in the contract. 
 
The Boys and Girls Club did not meet the Agreement terms, and have not made a formal request 
in writing for an extension of the timeline. The approved Agreement required the Boys & Girls 
Club to pay taxes on the property, which they are continuing to pay. Nevertheless, the Club is 
not ready to make a formal request to the Council. 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Staff is seeking direction regarding this outstanding agreement.  It would be Staff’s 
recommendation that the City of Bastrop formalize an agreement with the Boys and Girls Club, 
as requested by the Club in 2015, that would extend the original agreement until 2020.  If no 
progress has been made at that time, which would be 15 years after the original agreement was 
executed, then the park would be allowed to remain green space until a time when other 
recreational opportunities can be recognized. 
 

FUNDING SOURCE: 
There is no funding required at this time. 
  
  



 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Hear an update on the status of the Boys & Girls Club property in Bob Bryant Park and seek 
direction regarding extension of original agreement dated November 29, 2005. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 

 Page 7 of the City Manager’s Report from the November 10, 2015 City Council Meeting. 
 



tjob
Rectangle

tjob
Callout
Page 7 of City Manager's Report from the November 10, 2015 City Council meeting 

























 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017      AGENDA ITEM:  7 
 
 
TITLE:   
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
At this time, three (3) minute comments will be taken from the audience on any topic.  To address 
the Council, please submit a fully completed request card to the City Secretary prior to the 
beginning of the Citizens’ Comment portion of the Council meeting.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, if a citizen discusses any item not on the agenda, City Council cannot discuss 
issues raised or make any decision at this time.  Instead, City Council is limited to making a 
statement of specific factual information or a recitation of existing policy in response to the inquiry.   
Issues may be referred to City Staff for research and possible future action. 
 
To address the Council concerning any item on the agenda, please submit a fully completed 
request card to the City Secretary prior to the consideration of that item. 
 
It is not the intention of the City of Bastrop to provide a public forum for the embarrassment or 
demeaning of any individual or group.  Neither is it the intention of the Council to allow a member 
of the public to slur the performance, honesty and/or integrity of the Council, as a body, or any 
member or members of the Council individually or collectively, or members of the City’s staff.  
Accordingly, profane, insulting or threatening language directed toward the Council and/or any 
person in the Council’s presence will not be tolerated. 
 
 



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017      AGENDA ITEM:  8A 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve minutes from the October 24, 2017 meeting. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
N/A 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Section 551.021 of the Government Code provides as follows: 

(a)  A governmental body shall prepare and keep minutes or make a tape recording of 
each open meeting of the body. 

(b)  The minutes must: 
 1.  State the subject of each deliberation; and 
 2.  Indicate the vote, order, decision, or other action taken. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve minutes from the October 24, 2017 meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 October 24, 2017, DRAFT Regular Council Meeting Minutes. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  OCTOBER 24, 2017 

Page 1 of 5 

 

M I N U T E S  O F  R E G U L A R  C O U N C I L  M E E T I N G  
B A S T R O P  C I T Y  C O U N C I L  

October 24, 2017 
 

The Bastrop City Council met in a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, October 24, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. 
at the Bastrop City Hall Council Chambers, located at 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas.  
Members present were Mayor Schroeder and Mayor Pro Tem Schiff and Council Members Jones, 
Ennis, Nelson and Peterson.  Officers present were City Manager Lynda Humble and City 
Secretary Ann Franklin.  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
At 5:30 p.m. Mayor Schroeder called the meeting to order with a quorum being present.   
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
  
The City Council met at 6:31 p.m. in a closed/executive session pursuant to the Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, et seq, to discuss the following: 

2A. City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.074 
of the Texas Government Code to conduct interviews and discuss and deliberate the 
appointment of Associate Judge. 

 
TAKE ANY NECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE ACTION ON MATTERS POSTED FOR 
CONSIDERATION IN CLOSED/EXECUTIVE SESSION 
A motion was made by Council Member Nelson to appoint Charles Carver and Blas Coy as 
assistant municipal judges, seconded by Council Member Jones, motion was approved on a 
5-0 vote. 

 
CONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION  
At 6:34 p.m. Mayor Schroeder convened the meeting into regular session. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

Minnie Pineda-Allen, Bastrop Intermediate School led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION   

Pastor Ben Hitzfeld, Bastrop Christian Church gave the invocation. 
 

PRESENTATIONS  
 
6A. A joint resolution of the County of Bastrop and City Council of the City of Bastrop, 

Texas, recognizing November 11, 2017 as Veterans Day. 
Mayor Schroeder read the resolution into record. 
 

6B. Receive Presentation on the 2017 Bastrop Area Cruisers Veteran’s Day Car Show. 
The presentation was made by Main Street Director, Sarah O’Brien. 
 

6C. Mayor’s Report 
 

A Minute With The Mayor There will be a meeting regarding the chickens on 
Wednesday, November 29, 2017 at 6:30 p.m.  There will be one (1) hour and 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  OCTOBER 24, 2017 

Page 2 of 5 

 

fifteen (15) minutes of “I think things are fantastic, don’t change anything” and 
one (1) hour and fifteen (15) minutes of “Are you kidding me, and we need to 
change some things.”  Citizens will be able to sign up for a five minute slot, you 
will be able to yield your time to someone else in attendance. Council is looking 
for a list of suggestions that the community can live with. The announcement is 
on the City calendar, post cards will go out to residents in the ordinance 
protected area, and as much publicity regarding the meeting as possible. At the 
end of the meeting Council will give the City Manager direction for an ordinance 
or to hold another meeting.    

ACTIVITIES OF MAYOR SCHROEDER SINCE THE LAST COUNCIL MEETING: 

  October 11 

o Ribbon cuttings 

o Bastrop Chamber After Hours event – thanks First National Bank 

 October 16 

o Ribbon Cutting – AAMCO 

o BEDC Monthly meeting 

 October 17  

o National Night Out 

 October 20  

o Worked the concession stand at the Bastrop High School Homecoming 
game 

 October 21  

o Laurie’s Pickups and Pink at Lost Pines Toyota 

 October 23  

o Early Voting Began  

 
SHARING A THANK YOU! 
Mrs. Minerva Delgado Lopez sent the entire City of Bastrop a touching Thank 
You note.   
 
REQUEST FOR HELP: 
Mina elementary has a “College Days” event on November 8th.  The goal is for 
each student to have a college shirt to wear.  If you have a college shirt you 
can spare or if you wish to donate – please contact Assistant Principal Emily 
Allen 

UPCOMING EVENTS: 

• October 25  

o NXP Luncheon for STEM students 

• October 28  

o Paint the Pines Purple event “The Summit” (Family Crisis Center) 

• October 31  

o City of Bastrop “Trick or Treat Trail” 

• November 9  

o First Annual Boards and Commissions Appreciation Banquet 

• November  10  

o Will be on KVET 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  OCTOBER 24, 2017 

Page 3 of 5 

 

6D. Councilmembers’ Report 
Council Member Jones 
 Thanked Council Member Ennis for overseeing the Delgado Park Dedication. 

 Attended the Bastrop Neighborhood Night Out, it was an outstanding community 

outreach. 

 The Police were able to hand out cards and to help to bridge the gap. 

Council Member Ennis 
 Seconded Council Member Jones’ comments regarding the Bastrop Night Out. 

Council Member Nelson 
 Echoed Council Members Jones and Ennis’ comments regarding the Bastrop 

Night Out.  Thanked the Bastrop Police Department for their participation. 

 October 19th  

o Attended Park meeting 

 October 21st  

o Attended Laurie’s Pickups in Pink 

Council Member Peterson 

 Attended Bastrop Night Out – it was a wonderful event. 

6E. City Manager’s Report 
Nothing to report. 
 

6F. A Proclamation of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, recognizing 
November 3, 2017 as City of Bastrop Arbor Day. 
Mayor Schroeder read the proclamation into record. 
 

WORK SESSION/BRIEFINGS - NONE 
 
STAFF AND BOARD REPORTS 
 
8A. Receive presentation on the unaudited monthly Financial Report for the period ending 

Sept. 30, 2017. 
Presentation was made by Chief Financial Officer, Tracy Waldron. 
 

8B. Receive presentation on the Bastrop Visitor Center’s required annual report for 
FY2017. 
Presentation was made by Kaye Sapikas, Bastrop County Historical Society 
Museum and Visitors Center. 
 

8C. Receive presentation on the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending in 
September 30, 2017. 
Presentation was made by Chief Financial Officer, Tracy Waldron. 
 

8D. Receive report from Bastrop Economic Development Corporation. 
Presentation was made by Bastrop Economic Development Corporation 
Director, Shawn Kirkpatrick. 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  OCTOBER 24, 2017 

Page 4 of 5 

 

CITIZEN COMMENTS – NONE 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Schiff to approve Items 10A, 10B and 10C listed on 
the Consent Agenda after being read into the record by City Secretary Ann Franklin.  
Seconded by Council Member Ennis, motion was approved on a 5-0 vote.  

 
10A. Consider action to approve minutes from the October 10, 2017 meeting. 
 
10B. Consider action to approve the second reading of Resolution No. R-2017-79 of the 

City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, approving an agreement for the provision 
of Main Street Program support between the City of Bastrop and the Bastrop 
Economic Development Corporation; authorizing the City Manager to execute the 
agreement; repealing all resolutions in conflict; and providing an effective date. 

 
10C. Consider action to approve the second reading of Ordinance 2017-24 of the City 

Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, changing the names of three roads in Tahitian 
Village due to emergency response concerns, being “Hawea Ct” to “Ori Ct”, “Koko Ln” 
to “Nani Ln”, and “Lae Ct” to “Reva Ct”, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas, 
providing a severability clause, establishing an effective date. 

 
 ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION  
 
11A. Consider action to approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 2017-27 of the City 

Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, granting a Conditional Use Permit to allow an 
Indoor Commercial Amusement Use, for Lot 2 of Hunter’s Crossing Subdivision, 
Section 2-A, located at 201 Hunter’s Crossing Boulevard, Suite 14, within the city limits 
of Bastrop, Texas; providing a severability clause, setting out conditions, and 
establishing an effective date. 
Presentation was made by Planning & Zoning Assistant Director, Jennifer Bills. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Nelson to approve the second reading 
of Ordinance No. 2017-27, seconded by Council Member Ennis, motion was 
approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 

11B. Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-84 of the City Council of the City 
of Bastrop, Texas confirming appointments by the Mayor to the Bastrop Art in Public 
Places and Hunters Crossing Local Government Corporation, as required in Section 
3.08 of the City’s Charter, as outlined in Exhibit A; and establishing an effective date. 
A motion was made by Council Member Ennis to approve Resolution No. R-
2017-84, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Schiff, motion was approved on a 5-0 vote.  
 
The Resolution appointed: 
 
Andrea Haschke to complete the term of Place 4 on the Bastrop Arts in Public 
Places Board, term ending 2018. 
 
Tabitha Pucek to Place 7 of Hunters Crossing Local Government Corporation 
Board, term ending 2020. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  OCTOBER 24, 2017 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 
11C. Consider action to approve a Resolution R-2017-85 of the City Council of the City of 

Bastrop, Texas approving a license and services agreement between the City of 
Bastrop, Texas and Tyler Technologies for the purpose of providing Incode public 
safety application and system software including computer aided dispatch (CAD) and 
records management system (RMS) and municipal court application and system 
software in the amount of Two Hundred Nineteen Thousand Two Hundred Ninety-
Nine Dollars and 00 cents ($219,299.00); authorizing the City Manager to execute all 
necessary documents for the agreement; establishing a repealing clause; and 
establishing an effective date. 
Presentation was made by Public Safety Director/Chief of Police Steve Adcock. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Peterson to approve Resolution No. R-
2017-85, seconded by Council Member Jones, motion was approved on a 5-0 
vote. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
  
The City Council met at 7:42 p.m. in a closed/executive session pursuant to the Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, et seq, to discuss the following: 

12A. City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.072 
of the Texas Government Code to discuss purchase of four (4) pieces of property in 
and around the Downtown area. 

 
The Bastrop City Council reconvened at 8:34 p.m. into open (public) session. 

 
TAKE ANY NECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE ACTION ON MATTERS POSTED FOR 
CONSIDERATION IN CLOSED/EXECUTIVE SESSION 
No Action was taken. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Adjourned at 8:35 p.m. without objection. 

APPROVED:       ATTEST: 

_____________________________   ______________________________ 
       Mayor Connie B. Schroeder    City Secretary Ann Franklin 



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017      AGENDA ITEM: 9A 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-86 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas, awarding a contract for the mowing of various parks and City rights-of-way to WLE 
Company in the amount of One Hundred Fifty-Five Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty and 64/100 
Dollars ($155,920.64) as attached as Exhibit A; authorizing the City Manager to execute all 
necessary documents for the contract; providing for a repealing clause; and establishing an 
effective date. 
  
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Trey Job, Managing Director of Public Works & Leisure Services 

   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
This item is identified in the FY18 Work Plan as CS#14 (Community Safety) in an effort to better 
manage the appearance of the City’s rights-of-way areas.  An Request-for-Proposal (RFP) was 
initiated that also included some of the City’s Park areas. Proposals were accepted and evaluated. 
The Contract term will be for twelve (12) months. The contract will automatically renew for a 12-
month period beginning October 1, 2018, unless terminated by either party, as provided in the 
Contract can be renewed for two consecutive 12-month terms.  
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
The City is required to maintain its parks and right-of-way areas in a manner that is aesthetically 
pleasing, and in such a way as to minimize hazards, while providing recreational opportunities 
and maintenance of utilities.  
 

FUNDING SOURCE: 
These funds were budgeted in the Innovation Fund for FY18. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-86 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas, awarding a contract for the mowing of various parks and City rights-of-way to WLE 
Company in the amount of One Hundred Fifty-Five Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty and 64/100 
Dollars ($155,920.64) as attached as Exhibit A; authorizing the City Manager to execute all 
necessary documents for the contract; providing for a repealing clause; and establishing an 
effective date. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Resolution 

 Bid Tabulation 

 



1 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-86 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TX 
AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE MOWING OF VARIOUS CITY PARKS 
AND RIGHTS-OF-WAYS TO WLE COMPANY, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE 
HUNDRED FIFTY-FIVE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY AND 64/100 
DOLLARS ($155,920.64) AS ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT A; AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS; PROVIDING 
FOR A REPEALING CLAUSE; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council has appointed the City Manager as the Chief Administrative 

Officer of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City Manager is responsible for the proper administration of all affairs of 
the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City Council has the steadfastness to ensure the maintenance of our City 
Parks and rights-of-ways; and   
 

WHEREAS, The City of Bastrop has received all proposals, and found the lowest 
responsible bidder to be qualified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute a contract, which is 

attached as Exhibit A, for the annual mowing of various City Parks and rights-of-ways in the 
amount of $155,920.64. 
 

Section 2:  That the City Council of the City of Bastrop has found WLE Company, to 
be a subject matter expert in the field of landscape care and maintenance. 
 

Section 3: All orders, ordinances, and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in 
conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of 
such conflict, and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the 
matters resolved herein. 
  

Section 4:  That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it 
is so resolved.  
 
  



2 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of November, 2017. 
 

CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 

 
 



Location Number of Visits per Year Cost per Visit Total Annual Cost

Fireman's Park 43 $95.11 $4,089.73

Police Department 43 $366.92 $15,777.56

City Hall 43 $210.00 $9,030.00

Library 43 $221.48 $9,523.64

Bark Park 43 $164.06 $7,054.58

Jewell Hodges Park 43 $127.84 $5,497.12

Mayfest Park 43 $336.69 $14,477.67

Kerr Community Park 43 $265.79 $11,428.97

Ferry Park 43 $92.66 $3,984.38

Old Iron Bridge 12 $126.20 $1,514.40

Tahitian Fire Station 24 $92.07 $2,209.68

Little League Fields 24 $447.66 $10,743.84

Bastrop 1832 Farmers 

Market
12

$91.17 $1,094.04

Public Works Shop and 

Detention Pond
24

$523.54 $12,564.96

MLK Lots 24 $114.80 $2,755.20

Wastewater Plant Lot 12 $204.23 $2,450.76

PD Lot 12 $180.53 $2,166.36

East Gateway 24 $201.49 $4,835.76

West Gateway 24 $263.19 $6,316.56

Right of Way 24 $710.96 $17,063.04

Total Annual Cost $155,920.64

Company Total Annual Cost

WLE Company $155,920.64

Maldonado Nursery & 

Landscaping
$169,416.00

Yellowstone Landscape $226,044.00

WLE Company



Location Number of Visits per Year Cost per Visit Total Annual Cost

Fireman's Park 24 $135.00 $3,240.00

Police Department 24 $170.00 $4,080.00

City Hall 24 $210.00 $5,040.00

Library 24 $210.00 $5,040.00

Bark Park 24 $120.00 $2,880.00

Jewell Hodges Park 24 $120.00 $2,880.00

Mayfest Park 24 $1,298.00 $31,152.00

Kerr Community Park 24 $125.00 $3,000.00

Ferry Park 24 $120.00 $2,880.00

Old Iron Bridge 24 $408.00 $9,792.00

Tahitian Fire Station 24 $120.00 $2,880.00

Little League Fields 24 $938.00 $22,512.00

Bastrop 1832 Farmers 

Market 24 $120.00 $2,880.00

Public Works Shop and 

Detention Pond 24 $540.00 $12,960.00

MLK Lots 24 $120.00 $2,880.00

Wastewater Plant Lot 24 $145.00 $3,480.00

PD Lot 24 $120.00 $2,880.00

East Gateway 24 $312.00 $7,488.00

West Gateway 24 $504.00 $12,096.00

Right of Way 24 $1,224.00 $29,376.00

Total Annual Cost $169,416.00

Maldonado Nursery & Landscaping



Location Number of Visits per Year Cost per Visit Total Annual Cost

Fireman's Park 36 $193.00 $6,948.00

Police Department 36 $153.00 $5,508.00

City Hall 36 $197.00 $7,092.00

Library 36 $169.00 $6,084.00

Bark Park 36 $79.00 $2,844.00

Jewell Hodges Park 36 $123.00 $4,428.00

Mayfest Park 36 $1,699.00 $61,164.00

Kerr Community Park 36 $129.00 $4,644.00

Ferry Park 36 $69.00 $2,484.00

Old Iron Bridge 36 $104.00 $3,744.00

Tahitian Fire Station 36 $57.00 $2,052.00

Little League Fields 36 $898.00 $32,328.00

Bastrop 1832 Farmers 

Market 36 $16.00 $576.00

Public Works Shop and 

Detention Pond 36 $727.00 $26,172.00

MLK Lots 36 $35.00 $1,260.00

Wastewater Plant Lot 36 $75.00 $2,700.00

PD Lot 36 $77.00 $2,772.00

East Gateway 36 $141.00 $5,076.00

West Gateway 36 $276.00 $9,936.00

Right of Way 36 $769.00 $27,684.00

Total Annual Cost $226,044.00

Maldonado Nursery & Landscaping



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017      AGENDA ITEM: 9B 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-87 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas approving a Contract with the Lower Colorado River Authority to perform a Five-Year 
Engineering System Study at a cost of One Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars ($110,000.00) as 
attached as Exhibit A; authorizing the City Manager to execute all necessary documents; 
providing for a repealing clause; and establishing an effective date. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Curtis Ervin, Director of Bastrop Power & Light 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
It has been the policy to have this study completed every five (5) years. The study identifies large 
electrical system improvements required to maintain an excellent level of service to our 
customers.  These improvements address anticipated needs by: 
 

 Optimizing the performance of the system by balancing the load among transformers, 
feeders, and phases. 

 Evaluating the need for reconductoring existing circuits 

 Evaluating the need for construction new distribution circuits 

 Evaluating substation capacity requirements 

 Examining location and status of all air break or disconnect switches 

 Evaluating system capacitor banks needs for reduction of system losses and correcting 
system power factor, including leading power factor conditions 

 Updating the computer models for BP&L’s distribution system 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION:  
It is vital to maintain fiscal responsibility by constantly making system improvements. 
  

FUNDING SOURCE:  
This cost is currently built into our monthly rate structure. The cost of the contract is $110,000.00, 
which is payable of 60 payments of $1,833.33, and will be added to the City’s monthly power bill 
beginning January 1, 2018, and ending December 1, 2022.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-87 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas approving a Contract with the Lower Colorado River Authority to perform a Five-Year 
Engineering System Study at a cost of One Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars ($110,000.00) as 
attached as Exhibit A; authorizing the City Manager to execute all necessary documents; 
providing for a repealing clause; and establishing an effective date. 
 



 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Resolution 

 LCRA Customer Services Contract  



1 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-87 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH THE LOWER COLORADO RIVER 
AUTHORITY TO PERFORM A FIVE-YEAR ENGINEERING SYSTEM STUDY AT 
A COST OF ONE HUNDRED TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS ($110,000.00) AS 
ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT A; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALING 
CLAUSE; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 

WHEREAS, The City Council has appointed the City Manager as the Chief Administrative 
Officer of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City Manager is responsible for the proper administration of all affairs of 
the City; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Bastrop has an interest in protecting the health and safety of the 

citizens of Bastrop and Bastrop County; and 
  
WHEREAS, The City of Bastrop has recognized the need keep the electric system in good 

repair by optimizing the performance of the system through careful maintenance and thoughtful 
capital improvements; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a very significant public interest is served by the 

completion of a Five-Year Engineering System Study. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute a Customer Services 
Contract for a Five-Year Engineering System Study between the City of Bastrop and the Lower 
Colorado River Authority in Bastrop, Texas in the amount of One Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars, 
which is attached as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 2:  All orders, ordinances, and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or 
inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
conflict, and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters 
resolved herein. 
  
Section 3: That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it is so 
resolved.  
 
 
 
 
 
  



2 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of November, 2017. 

   
 

CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A

















 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017      AGENDA ITEM: 9C 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-89 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas approving a contract for services associated with operating, supporting, staffing and 
providing free or some discounted cost recreation programs to YMCA of Austin – Bastrop Branch, 
at a cost of Forty-two Thousand Dollars ($42,000.00), as attached as Exhibit A; authorizing the 
City Manager to execute all necessary documents for the contract; providing for a repealing 
clause; and establishing an effective date. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Trey Job, Managing Director of Public Works & Leisure Services 

BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
For the past two years, the YMCA of Austin – Bastrop Branch has provided community activities, 
such as volleyball, kickball and soccer, for all ages. 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Funding was included in this year’s budget to renew the YMCA’s contract to continue to provide 
community activities for all ages.  A copy of the City and YMCA’s schedule of programs and 
activities is attached for review. 
 

FUNDING SOURCE: 
These funds were budgeted in the Parks and Recreation Budget for FY18. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-89 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas approving a contract for services associated with operating, supporting, staffing and 
providing free or some discounted cost recreation programs to YMCA of Austin – Bastrop Branch, 
at a cost of Forty-two Thousand Dollars ($42,000.00), as attached as Exhibit A; authorizing the 
City Manager to execute all necessary documents for the contract; providing for a repealing 
clause; and establishing an effective date. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Resolution 

 Exhibit A - Contract for Recreation Programs between YMCA and City of Bastrop 

Parks and Recreation 

 City & YMCA Calendar of Activities 

 



1 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-89 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TX 
AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES ASSOCIATED WITH OPERATING, 
SUPPORTING, STAFFING, AND PROVIDING FREE OR SOME DISCOUNTED 
COST RECREATION PROGRAMS TO THE YMCA OF AUSTIN – BASTROP 
BRANCH, AT A COST OF FORTY-TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($42,000.00), 
AS ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT A; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR A 
REPEALING CLAUSE; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council has appointed the City Manager as the Chief Administrative 

Officer of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City Manager is responsible for the proper administration of all affairs of 
the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City Council realizes the importance of providing recreational activities 
to the Citizens of Bastrop, Texas; and   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute a contract, which is 

attached as Exhibit A, for services associated with operating, supporting, staffing and providing 
free or some discounted cost recreation programs to the YMCA of Austin – Bastrop Branch at a 
cost of $42,000.00. 

 
Section 2:  That the City Council of the City of Bastrop has found the YMCA of Austin 

– Bastrop Branch, to be a subject matter expert in the field of providing recreational activities to 
the public. 
 

Section 3: All orders, ordinances, and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in 
conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of 
such conflict, and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the 
matters resolved herein. 
  

Section 4:  That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it 
is so resolved.  
 
 
  



2 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of November, 2017. 
 

CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 

 
 



   

YMCA Recreation Services Contract – FY 2018  Page 1 

City of Bastrop Parks and Recreation Department 

1209 Linden Street, Bastrop TX 78602  

 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACT AGREEMENT – RECREATION PROGRAMS  

 
Upon execution of this contract, the City of Bastrop approves compensation of Forty-Two Thousand 

Dollars ($42,000.00) for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 for services associated with operating, supporting, staffing, 

and providing recreation programs at a discounted cost or free, located inside the City of Bastrop and its 

park system. 

  

This contract is to be paid to the Young Men’s Christian Association (YMCA) of Austin-Bastrop Branch 

in partnership with the Bastrop Parks and Recreation Department to provide quality recreational programs 

for the community. This contract is to be paid from the contractual services line item of the City of Bastrop 

Recreation Budget, which $42,000 shall be dedicated to direct program expenses, such as salaries, supplies, 

rent, equipment, and promotional expenses to provide recreational programs to the community.  As part of 

this partnership, there shall be no charge for the use of the City of Bastrop Parks System for free events or 

programs. The programs will be submitted annually and approved by the Managing Director of 

Public Works & Leisure Services. Activity examples are as follows, but not limited to: volleyball, soccer, 

and kickball for all ages. 

Services to be provided by the YMCA are as follows: 

1. Accepts responsibility for the selection, training, and supervision of all staff required to execute 

recreational programs to the community. 

2. Programs and activities are designed to benefit and include persons of all backgrounds, recognizing 

the YMCA is a membership organization.  

3. Responsible for the organization, delivery, and quality of the program(s), and expected to work 

independently, through the Bastrop YMCA, under the general direction of the YMCA of Austin. 

4. Shall submit a quarterly report of the services provided to the Managing Director of Public Works 

& Leisure Services, which shall list the number of program services provided and participant count 

(per program activity). The report is due on the 15th of the month following the end of the 

quarter. See Exhibit (A) Report Format.  A semi-annual report will be given to the City 

Council at a regularly scheduled Council meeting. 

5. Provide monthly invoices for expenses, on or before the 30th day of each month that this Agreement 

is in effect. The Managing Director shall authorize payment of the invoices to the City of Bastrop 

Finance Department. Checks will become available on the same schedule for which all City 

contractors are normally provided with payment.  

6. Shall schedule park usage thirty (30) days prior to the first practice or scheduled league game.  

7. Shall list the City of Bastrop as a partner on all advertising for programs or events in the city parks 

or facilities i.e. flyers, banners, websites and other promotional items. 

8. At any point while the YMCA is providing services, either the City of Bastrop or the YMCA may 

reserve the right to end the contract with (90) ninety-day notice in writing. If either the City of 

Bastrop or YMCA terminates the contract, the YMCA shall be compensated for the services, which 

they provided before, the contract was terminated.  



   

YMCA Recreation Services Contract – FY 2018  Page 2 

 

Services provided by the City of Bastrop are as follows: 

1. Agrees not to charge for free events provided by the YMCA of Austin-Bastrop Branch. 

2. Provide the yearly funding, as approved by City Council, in monthly payments made within fifteen 

days of invoice. 

3. Agrees to ensure the fields are ready for use once notice is receive thirty days prior to the program 

start date. 

 

________________________________ ______________________  

Lynda, K. Humble, City Manager  Date  

 

 

 

________________________________ ______________________ 

James P. Fink, President & CEO   Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



   

YMCA Recreation Services Contract – FY 2018  Page 3 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

Quarterly Activity report: ______________________ (1st 2nd 3rd 4th) 

  

Please provide information, as provided below, for each of the programs applicable for the 

quarter. 

 

Adult Program provided_________________________ 

Location _____________________________________ 

Number of participants _________________________ 

 

Senior Program provided________________________ 

Location _____________________________________ 

Number of participants__________________________ 

 

Teen Program provided _________________________ 

Location _____________________________________ 

Number of participants _________________________ 

 

Youth program provided_________________________ 

Location _____________________________________ 

Number of Participants__________________________ 

 

 

 

  



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

 

2 

 

3 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

4 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

5 
5:30pm—7:00pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

6 7 
8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

 

 

8 9 

 

 

10 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

11 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

12 
5:30pm—7:00pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

13 14 
8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

 

15 16 

 

17 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

18 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

19 
5:30pm—7:00pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

20 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(City Parks) 

21 
8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

 

22 23 

 

24 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

25 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

26 
5:30pm—7:00pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

27 28 
8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

 

29 30 

 

31 
5:00pm—8:00pm 

Trick or Treat Trail 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

    

October 2017 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

   1 2 

5:30pm—7:00pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

3 4 
8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

9:00am—2:00pm 

Volleyball Games 

(Bastrop Middle School / ECB) 

5 6 

5:30pm—8:30pm  

Volleyball Practice 

(Bastrop Middle 

School) 

7 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

8 9 10 11 
9:00am—2:00pm 

Volleyball Games 

(Bastrop Middle School / ECB) 

12 13 14 

 

15 16 

5:30pm—7:30pm 

Thanksgiving Diversity 

Feast 

(Bastrop Church of 

Christ) 

17 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(City Parks) 

18 

Pickleball Tourna-

ment 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30   

November 2017 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

   1 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

2 
5:30pm—7:00pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

3 4 
8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

 

 

5 6 

 

7 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

8 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

9 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

10 11 
 

12 13 14 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

15 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

16 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

17 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(City Parks) 

18 

Pickleball Tourna-

ment 

Location/Time– TBA 

19 20 21 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

22 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

23 24 25 

26 27 28 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

29 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

30 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

  



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

     1 2 

Snow Day 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

3 4 5 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

6 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

7 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

8 9 

10 11 

 

12 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

13 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

14 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

15 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(City Parks) 

16 

17 18 19 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

20 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

21 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

22 23 

24 25 26 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

27 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

28 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

29 30 

31       

December 2017 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 1 2 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

3 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

4 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

5 6 

11:00am– 3:pm 

Feel Good Day 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

 

7 8 9 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

10 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

11 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

12 13 

14 15 16 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

17 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

18 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

19 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(City Parks) 

20 

21 22 23 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

24 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

25 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

26 27 

28 29 30 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

31 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

   

January 2018 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

    1 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

2 3 

4 5 6 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

7 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

8 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

9 10 

11 12 13 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

14 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

15 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

16 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(City Parks) 

17 

18 19 20 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

21 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

22 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

23 24 

25 26 27 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

28 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

   

February 2018 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

    1 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

2 3 

4 5 6 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

7 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

8 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

9 10 

Kite Day (Bob Bryant 

Park) 

11:00am—1:00pm, 

11 12 

Plant a Flower Day 

(Garden/City Parks) 

11:00am– 1:00pm 

13 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

14 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

15 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

16 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(City Parks) 

17 

18 19 20 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

21 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

22 
5:30pm—6:30pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

23 24 

8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

25 26 27 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

28 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

29 
5:30pm—6:30pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

30 

10:00am—11:00am 

Easter Egg Hunt 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

31 

March 2018 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

4 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

5 
5:30pm—6:30pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

6 7 

8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8 9 10 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

11 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

12 
5:30pm—6:30pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

13 14 

8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

15 16 17 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

18 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

19 
5:30pm—6:30pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

20 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(City Parks) 

21 
Healthy Kids Day 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

 

8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

22 23 24 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

25 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

26 
5:30pm—6:30pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

27 28 

8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

29 30      

April 2018 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

  1 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

2 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

3 
5:30pm—6:30pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

4 5 

8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

6 7 8 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

9 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

10 
5:30pm—6:30pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

11 12 

8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

13 14 15 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

16 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

17 
5:30pm—6:30pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

18 
11:00am-1:00pm 

Homeschool Field Day 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(City Parks) 

19 

8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

20 21 22 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

23 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

24 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

25 26 

Pickleball Tourna-

ment 

Time/Location –TBA 

27 28 29 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

30 

1:30-2:30pm 

Homeschool PE 

(Kerr Park) 

31 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

  

May 2018 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

     1 2 

3 4 

9:00am—10:00am 

Safety Month 

(Kerr) 

5 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

6 

10:00am—12:00pm 

Family Play Day 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

7 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

8 9 

10 11 

9:00am—10:00am 

Safety Month 

(Kerr) 

12 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

13 14 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

15 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(Pool 

16 

17 18 
9:00am—10:00am 

Safety Month 

(Kerr) 

11:00am—12:00pm 

YMCA Sports Camp 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

19 
11:00am—12:00pm 

YMCA Sports Camp 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

20 

11:00am—12:00pm 

YMCA Sports Camp 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

21 
11:00am—12:00pm 

YMCA Sports Camp 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

22 

11:00am—12:00pm 

YMCA Sports Camp 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

23 

24 25 

9:00am—10:00am 

Safety Month 

(Kerr) 

26 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

27 28 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

29 30 

June 2018 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

4 5 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

6 7 

8 9 10 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

11 12 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

13 14 

15 16 17 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

18 19 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

20 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(Pool) 

21 

22 23 24 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

25 26 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

27 28 

29 30 31 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

    

July 2018 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

   1 2 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

3 4 

5 6 7 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

8 9 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

10 11 

12 13 14 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

15 16 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

17 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(Pool) 

18 

19 20 21 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

22 23 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

24 25 

26 27 28 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

29 30 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

31  

August 2018 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

      1 

2 3 4 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

5 6 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

7 8 

9 10 11 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

12 13 
5:30pm—6:30pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

14 15 

8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

16 17 18 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

19 20 
5:30pm—6:30pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

21 

6:00pm—9:00pm 

Teen Night 

(City Parks) 

22 

8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

23 24 25 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

26 27 
5:30pm—6:30pm 

Soccer Practice 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

8:00-9:30am 

Pickleball 

(Fisherman’s Park) 

28 29 

8:00am—12:00pm 

Soccer Games 

(Bob Bryant Park) 

30       

September 2018 



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017      AGENDA ITEM: 9D 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-90 of the City Council of Bastrop, Texas 

approving a Proposal for Design Services – Fisherman’s Park Improvements with Burditt 

Land/Place to design of park improvements, including a wheeled sports plaza and other 

associated improvements at Fisherman’s Park, 1200 Willow Street, Bastrop, Texas, as attached 

as Exhibit A; authorizing the City Manager to execute all necessary documents; providing for a 

repealing clause; and establishing an effective date. 

STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Trey Job, Managing Director of Public Works & Leisure Services 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
On January, 28, 2014, Bastrop City Council received a recommendation from the Parks Board for 

the location of the wheeled sports plaza to be located within Fisherman’s Park. Improvements will 

include a wheeled sports plaza, possible amphitheater type seating and multi-use space that can 

be used for a variety of small performances and competitions. 

  
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Funding was included in this year’s Innovation Fund to design a wheeled sports plaza as 

recommended by the Parks Board.  Staff has obtained a proposal for design services from Burditt 

Land/Place’s proposal for this project.  Phase I of this proposal addresses the design of this 

project.  The primary components are a wheeled sports plaza that will be used by BMX bicyclists, 

skateboard enthusiasts, children’s razor type scooters, while also accommodating wheel chair 

participants.  This area should be planned to provide amphitheater type seating and specific multi-

use designated space that can be used for a variety of small performances and competitions.  

Phase I – Preliminary Design will include program development, public involvement (4 public 

meetings), site feasibility assessment, conceptual design elements, preliminary engineering 

reports, approved site master plan, and a preliminary opinion of probable cost.   Design costs for 

Phase I is $16,500. 

FUNDING SOURCE: 
Phase 1 of this five (5) phase proposal is budgeted in FY18 through the Innovation Fund. 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-90 of the City Council of Bastrop, Texas 

approving a Proposal for Design Services – Fisherman’s Park Improvements with Burditt 

Land/Place to design of park improvements, including a wheeled sports plaza and other 

associated improvements at Fisherman’s Park, 1200 Willow Street, Bastrop, Texas, as attached 



 

as Exhibit A; authorizing the City Manager to execute all necessary documents; providing for a 

repealing clause; and establishing an effective date. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Resolution 

 Proposal 



1 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-90 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
APPROVING A PROPOSAL FOR DESIGN SERVICES – FISHERMAN’S PARK 
IMPROVEMENTS WITH BURDITT LAND/PLACE TO DESIGN OF PARK 
IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING A WHEELED SPORTS PLAZA AND OTHER 
ASSOCIATED IMPROVEMENTS AT FISHERMAN’S PARK, 1200 WILLOW 
STREET, BASTROP, TEXAS, AS ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT A; AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS; 
PROVIDING FOR A REPEALING CLAUSE; AND ESTABLISHING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

   
WHEREAS, The City Council has appointed the City Manager as the Chief Administrative 

Officer of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City Manager is responsible for the proper administration of all affairs of 
the City; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Bastrop has an interest in maintaining the Parks of Bastrop and;  
 
WHEREAS, On January 28, 2014, the Bastrop City Council received a recommendation 

from the Parks Board for the location of the wheeled sports plaza to be located within Fisherman’s 
Park; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City Council recognizes the importance of providing recreational 
opportunities in perpetuity on behalf of the citizens of the city of Bastrop. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute a Proposal for 

Design Services – Fisherman’s Park Improvements with Burditt Land/Place to design of park 
improvements, including a wheeled sports plaza and other associated improvements at 
Fisherman’s Park, 1200 Willow Street, Bastrop, Texas, as attached as Exhibit A. 
 

Section 2:  All orders, ordinances, and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in 
conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of 
such conflict, and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the 
matters resolved herein. 
  

Section 3: That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it 
is so resolved.  
 
 
  



2 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of November, 2017. 
 
 

CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

























 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  November 14, 2017     AGENDA ITEM: 9E 
 
TITLE: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017- 91 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas, approving the Preliminary Plat known as Piney Creek Bend, being 90.93 acres of Bastrop 
Town Tract Abstract 11, located west of Carter Street, between Riverwood Drive and Reids Bend, 
within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas; repealing all conflicting resolutions; and providing an 
effective date. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Jennifer C. Bills, AICP, LEED AP, Assistant Planning Director 
 
ITEM DETAILS: 
Site Address: West of Carter Street, between Riverwood Drive and Reids Bend 

(Attachment 3) 
Total Acreage: 90.93 acres 
Legal Description: 90.93 acres in Bastrop Town Tract, Abstract 11 
  
Property Owner: Ron Healy/Waymaker Ventures 
Agent Contact: Nick Sandlin, PE, Binkley and Barfield 
  
Existing Use: Vacant/Undeveloped 
Existing Zoning: Piney Creek Bend Planned Development 
Future Land Use: Neighborhood Residential 

 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The applicant has submitted a new Preliminary Plat for the Piney Creek Bend Subdivision.  The 
plat is creating 170 single-family detached lots, one open space/drainage lot, and 52.794 acres 
of parkland/open space (Exhibit A).  Development of the park will occur at a later date by the City.  
Much of the area will remain undeveloped as a buffer for Piney Creek. 
 
The proposed single-family lots follow the lot standards adopted in the Planned Development. 
 

Lot Standard Number of 
Lots 

Minimum 
Dimensions (feet) 

Lot Size 
(square feet) 

Urban 5 67 50 ft. by 110 ft. 6,000 

Suburban 6 103 60 ft. by 120 ft. 7,200 

   
The subdivision will have 7.91 acres of right-of-way that will be dedicated with seven new 
residential (50’ ROW) streets that serve the subdivision and an additional 2.23 feet on the west 
side of the Carter Street (existing ROW 55.55’). Carter Street is designated as a Major Collector 



 

in the Transportation Master Plan and as such the required right-of-way width is 60 feet.  Of the 
remaining 4.45 feet, Piney Creek Bend subdivision will dedicate 2.23 feet. 
 
Traffic Impact and Streets 
A traffic impact analysis (TIA) was submitted as part of the 2015 planned development process, 
and assumed that 190 lots would be developed. Per the subdivision ordinance, a TIA must be 
updated if more than 12 months passes before the development is initiated. Because the current 
proposal includes only 170 lots, and no major developments have occurred in the area since the 
TIA was prepared, an updated TIA is not necessary. 
 
The proposed development will provide two street connections located at Linden Street and 
Juniper Street. All proposed interior streets are classified as local streets with a 26 feet minimum 
pavement width, and meet the City’s requirements for block width, length, and alignment. 
 
Utilities  
The development will connect to the existing water and wastewater lines along Carter Street. New 
water lines, wastewater lines, and a new wastewater lift station will be installed to serve the lots 
within the development. All water lines will be required to provide adequate fire protection 
facilities, such as appropriate line sizes and fire hydrants. Bastrop Power & Light will provide 
electrical service to the property. 
 
Drainage 
The proposed development is located adjacent to the eastern bank of Piney Creek, a major 
waterway that contains a watershed of approximately 38 square miles. All construction within the 
development will be required to mitigate any adverse impacts to the creek, as well as protect 
homes and infrastructure within the development from flood damages.  
 
The proposed drainage system will be designed with a sufficient capacity to route flows from a 
100-year design storm to Piney Creek, which ultimately drains into the Colorado River. Due to the 
property’s close proximity to the river, storm water detention is not necessary, and could 
potentially cause a greater risk of flooding damages. During the construction plan phase, 
measures will be identified and required to address bank erosion and stabilization concerns. 
 
Special flood hazard areas (SFHA) are located along the western boundary of the proposed 
development, which appear to affect several proposed building lots. In order to ensure homes 
and other infrastructure are properly protected from flooding, these areas must be filled and 
developed in accordance with City of Bastrop and FEMA standards. Additional information has 
been submitted by the applicant to determine the required finish floor elevations of the homes 
within the development. 
 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:  
Notifications were mailed to 41 adjacent property owners on October 10, 2017 (Attachment 2).  
At the time of this report, no written comments have been received.  Five members of the public 
provided comments at the October 26, 217 P&Z meeting. 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Preliminary Plats are reviewed by the Planning & Zoning Commission and a recommendation is 
provided. The plat and P&Z report are then forwarded to City Council for final approval.  Further 
policy explanation is included in Attachment 1. 
 
 



 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REPORT: 
At the meeting, five members of the public spoke on four main concerns about the development. 
 
Traffic Impact Analysis:  Speakers were concerned about the additional traffic that the 
neighborhood will generate more traffic than the current Carter Street can handle.  There was 
also concern that the Traffic Impact Analysis was done over a Thanksgiving week, generating low 
numbers.  Staff verified that the TIA was submitted to the city in October 2016 and city staff took 
subsequent traffic counts during that week.  The TIA shows that Carter Street is adequate for the 
increase in traffic. 
 
Drainage:  Speakers had concerns that current drainage flows across and occasionally pools on 
the Piney Creek Bend tract.  Staff stated that the developer’s engineering study and an 
engineering study being performed by consultants for the city have been taken into account during 
the design and layout of the subdivision to ensure that drainage to the creek is not adversely 
impacted. 
 
Parkland:  Speakers had questions about how the park land would be developed.  Staff stated 
that of the 52.794 acres being dedicated, most would remain undeveloped to serve as a stream 
buffer in order to preserve the creek bank and maintain drainage capabilities. 
 
Future Subdivision Regulations:  Questions were asked about the applicability of future 
subdivision regulations that may be adopted in the future.  Staff stated that the city cannot hold 
up approvals on the preliminary plat.  Once approved, the final plat will follow the design of the 
preliminary plat, unless the development does not move forward within expiration timelines within 
the ordinance.  If the preliminary plat expires, a new preliminary plat would have to be submitted 
under the current regulations. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017- 91 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas, approving the Preliminary Plat known as Piney Creek Bend, being 90.93 acres of Bastrop 
Town Tract Abstract 11, located west of Carter Street, between Riverwood Drive and Reids Bend, 
within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas, repealing all conflicting resolutions and providing and 
effective date. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1:  Policy Explanation 
Attachment 2:  Surrounding Property Notification 
Attachment 3:  Location Map 
Resolution 
Exhibit A:  Preliminary Plat 
 



Resolution 2017-xx  Page 1 of 4 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2017- 91 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS, APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY PLAT 
KNOWN AS PINEY CREEK BEND, BEING 90.93 ACRES OF 
BASTROP TOWN TRACT ABSTRACT 11, LOCATED WEST OF 
CARTER STREET, BETWEEN RIVERWOOD DRIVE AND REIDS 
BEND, WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF BASTROP, TEXAS, 
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND 
PROVIDING AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code Section 212 and the City of 

Bastrop Subdivision Ordinance, the City Council is required to take action regarding certain plats; 
and  
 

WHEREAS, Waymaker Ventures (“the Applicant”) has submitted a Preliminary Plat for 
Piney Creek Bend, a residential subdivision; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Preliminary Plat is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan designation 

of Neighborhood Residential and requirements of the Piney Creek Bend Planned Development 
Zoning District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Preliminary Plat for Piney Creek Bend was recommended for approval by 

the Planning & Zoning Commission on October 26, 2017; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Bastrop Planning and Development Department has reviewed the above-
referenced final plat and found it is in compliance with the Subdivision Ordinance, and the Piney 
Creek Bend Planned Development standards; and 

 
WHEREAS, notice of the subdivision were sent in accordance with the Subdivision 

Ordinance to notify the public.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS:  
 

Section 1.  The Preliminary Plat known as Piney Creek Bend, being 90.93 acres of 
Bastrop Town Tract Abstract 11, located west of Carter Street, between Riverwood Drive and 
Reids Bend, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas is hereby approved, a copy of same being 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein for all purposes. 
  



Resolution 2017-xx  Page 2 of 4 

 

 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Bastrop this 14th 

day of November, 2017. 

CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 

       APPROVED: 

             
       ________________________________ 
       Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_____________________________ 
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 

 



8

C
A

S
E

:

D
A

T
E

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

T

&







Attachment 1 

Page 1 of 2 
 

POLICY EXPLANATION:  
Compliance with 2036 Comprehensive Plan: 

· Future Land Use Plan - Neighborhood Residential:  The Neighborhood Residential character 
area is for single-family residential subdivision development, associated amenities such as 
parks, trails, open spaces and public uses such as schools, fire stations, and more.  

 
This preliminary plat complies with the Future Land Use Plan.  The plat includes 170 
single-family lots that will provide single-family detached units.  A 52.794-acre public park 
is proposed, which is along Piney Creek and is currently shown to be largely in the 
floodplain.  The developer is in the process of studying the waterway and getting a 
Conditional Letter of Map Revision from FEMA that would reduce the amount of land in 
the floodplain. 

 

· Objective 2.4.1:  Invest in waste water system expansion in areas that promote infill and 
contiguous development. 

 
This development is within the City’s wastewater service area and is vacant land 
immediately adjacent to existing development.  This subdivision connects to existing 
wastewater lines and continues the system in an efficient manner 

 
· Goal 4.1.1 Provide a greater diversity of housing options in Bastrop while protecting the 

character of the City’s existing neighborhoods. 
 
The Piney Creek Bend Subdivision provides two lot size, 6,000 square feet and 7,200 
square feet.  The smallest single-family residential zone, SF-7, in the Zoning Ordinance 
requires the minimum lot size to be 7,000 square feet.  This subdivision provides additional 
lot variety for city, while offering a modest increase in density from the City’s Zoning 
Ordinance.  
 

Local Government Code  

· Sec. 212.002.  Rules.   
After a public hearing on the matter, the governing body of a municipality may adopt rules 
governing plats and subdivisions of land within the municipality's jurisdiction to promote 
the health, safety, morals, or general welfare of the municipality and the safe, orderly, and 
healthful development of the municipality. 

 
 Bastrop adopted subdivision regulations in 1981.  The Code of Ordinances, Chapter 10 

– Subdivisions outlines the requirements for plats within the Bastrop city limits and Extra 
Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 

 
Section 212.004 Plat Required 
(a) The owner of a tract of land located within the limits or in the extraterritorial jurisdiction 

of a municipality who divides the tract in two or more parts to lay out a subdivision of 
the tract, including an addition to a municipality, to lay out suburban, building, or other 
lots, or to lay out streets, alleys, squares, parks, or other parts of the tract intended to 
be dedicated to public use or for the use of purchasers or owners of lots fronting on or 
adjacent to the streets, alleys, squares, parks, or other parts must have a plat of the 
subdivision prepared. 

 
The applicant has proposed subdividing an undeveloped 90.93-acre tract into 170 single-
family lots.  Public improvements within the subdivision (streets, drainage, and other 
utilities) will be dedicated to the City upon their completion.  

 

· Sec. 212.010.  Standards for Approval 
(a)  The municipal authority responsible for approving plats shall approve a plat if: 



Attachment 1 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 (1) it conforms to the general plan of the municipality and its current and future streets, 
alleys, parks, playgrounds, and public utility facilities;  

 
The preliminary plat conforms to the Future Land Use Plan, which is designated 
Neighborhood Residential for this area. 

 
 (2)   it conforms to the general plan for the extension of the municipality and its roads, 

streets, and public highways within the municipality and in its extraterritorial 
jurisdiction, taking into account access to and extension of sewer and water mains 
and the instrumentalities of public utilities; 

 
The plat conforms to the adopted Transportation Master Plan.  A Traffic Impact 
Analysis was performed with the rezoning Planned Development.  Additional right-
of-way is being dedicated along Carter Street, to comply with the development’s 
contribution to a 60 feet ROW.  The plat also conforms with the Capital 
Improvement Plan and will install public extensions of the water and wastewater 
infrastructure. 

  
 (3)   a bond required under Section 212.0106, if applicable, is filed with the municipality; 

and 
 

Before the Final Plat can be approved, the City Engineer must approve the Public 
Improvement Construction Plan.  Required improvements and bonds will be 
furnished before the recordation of the Final Plat. 

 
 (4)   it conforms to any rules adopted under Section 212.002. 
 

The preliminary plat complies with the requirements of the adopted Subdivision 
Ordinance. 

 
Code of Ordinances Chapter 10 – Subdivisions 

· Section 4.10 – Standard Procedure – Preliminary Plat 
 

4.10.1. The subdivider shall submit a preliminary plat of the entire area being subdivided. 
Prior to the plat being placed before the Commission for consideration, the plat must be 
accepted as administratively complete by the Director of Planning and Development. A plat 
that contains the detailed information set forth in paragraphs 4.10.1 and 4.10.2 is considered 
administratively complete. 

 

 Planning and Engineering staff have reviewed the Piney Creek Bend Preliminary 
Plat for compliance with subdivision and utility standards and have deemed the plat 
administratively complete. 

 
 



P L A N N I N G  &  D E V E L O P M E N T  

1311 Chestnut  Street  ●  PO Box 427 ●  Bastrop,  Texas 78602 ●  512.332.8840 ●  www.c i tyofbastrop.org 

 

Attachment 2 
 
 
Notice of Pending Subdivision Approval 
City of Bastrop 
Planning & Zoning Commission 
And City Council 
 

Dear Property Owner: 

The Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a meeting on October 26, 2017 

at 6:00 p.m. and the City Council will hold a meeting Tuesday, November 14, 

2017 at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers located at 1311 Chestnut 

Street, Bastrop, Texas to consider action to approve a Preliminary Plat for 90.93 

acres of the Bastrop Town Tract Abstract 11, to be known as Piney Creek Bend 

Subdivision, located to the west of Carter Street, between Riverwood Drive and 

Reids Bend, in the Bastrop city limits.  

Owner/Applicant: Ron Healy/Waymaker Ventures 

 
Address: 1900 Carter Street, Bastrop, TX 78602 
 
Legal Description: Bastrop Town Tract Abstract 11, Acres 90.93  
 
Number of Lots:  170 residential lots 
 

The site location map and preliminary plat is attached for reference. 

As a property owner within 200 feet of the above referenced property, you are 
being notified of the upcoming meetings per the Bastrop Code of Ordinances 
Subdivision Regulations.   
 
Property owners wishing to subdivide land must follow the rules within the City 
Subdivision Regulations, which can be read online at: 
 
https://library.municode.com/tx/bastrop/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH1
0SU 
 
For more information on this project, you can contact the Planning & Development 
offices at (512) 332-8840, plan@cityofbastrop.org, or visit the office at 1311 
Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas. 
 

https://library.municode.com/tx/bastrop/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH10SU
https://library.municode.com/tx/bastrop/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH10SU
mailto:plan@cityofbastrop.org


W
IL

S
O

N

C
A

R
T

E
R

RIVERWOOD

REIDS BEND

M
A

IN

LINDEN

OAK

MAGNOLIA

ELM

AL JONES

LAUREL

PHONES

JUNIPER

B
U

S
H

PERSIMMON

G
A

R
F

IE
L

D

MESQUITE

LINCOLN

HICKORY

PEA JAY

HAWTHORNE

ELM

LAUREL

Attachment 3
Location Map

Preliminary Plat
Piney Creek Bend Planned Development ³Date: 10/4/2017

The accuracy and precis ion of this cartographic

data is limited and should be used for informat ion
/planning purposes only.   Thi s data does not 

replace surveys conducted by registered Texas

land surveyors nor does it  const itute an "off icial"

veri ficat ion of zoning,  land use classifi cation, or
 other cl assif icat ion set forth i n local,  state, or

federal regulatory processes. The City of Bast rop,

nor any of its employees, do not  make any warranty

of  m erchantability  and fitness for particular purpose,
 or assumes any l egal l iablit y or responsibilit y for the 

accuracy, completeness or usefullness of any such

informat ion,  nor does it  represent that  i ts use would

not infringe upon privatel y owned rights.   1 inch = 600 feet

H
IL

L

PE
C

A
N

CEDAR

W
IL

S
O

N

LINDE N

C
A

R
T

E
R

RIVERW
OOD

REIDS B END

M
A

IN

BLAIR

SM
IT

H

ELM

OAK

CHARL ES

N
IC

O
L

E

SH
O

RELINE

MAGNOL IA

CYPR ESS

AL JO
NE

S

MAPLE

W
A

T
E

R

LOC UST

LAUREL

JUNIPER

G
A

R
F

IE
L

D

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

FA
Y

E
T

T
E

B
U

S
H

CATALPA

ELIZABETH

PER SIMMON

C
H

U
R

C
H

JE
FF

E
R

SO
N

MESQUITE

PEA JAY

B
E

L
IN

D
A

ELM

W
A

T
E

R

MAGNOL IA

ELM

LAUREL

¬«95



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: November 14, 2017     AGENDA ITEM: 9G 
 
TITLE: 
Hold Public Hearing and consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-92 of the City Council 

of the City of Bastrop, Texas, granting a variance to Bastrop Code of Ordinances Article 4.02.004 

Sale of Alcoholic Beverages, Distance of premises from a church, school, or hospital, on property 

located at 1008 Main Street, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas; providing for a repealing 

clause; and establishing an effective date.  

STAFF REPRESENTATIVES: 
Allison Land, Planner and GIS Coordinator 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary  
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
Permitted locations of alcohol sales are established by three location criteria: zoning district, 
frontage along specified sections of road, and proximity to churches, schools, and public 
hospitals. When a site is in a zone or along a frontage that allows the use, but distance to a 
church, school, or hospital prohibits alcohol sales, the Bastrop Code of Ordinances gives City 
Council the authority to approve a variance to the distance requirement. In this case, the Calvary 
Episcopal School meets the threshold to be considered a private school by the Texas Alcoholic 
Beverage Commission (TABC) definition. The site meets the separation requirements from the 
nearest church and public school, but the private school measurement is less than the required 
300-foot separation.  
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Article 4.02.004 Distance of premises from a church, school, or hospital 
 

(a) No person shall sell or engage in the business of selling any alcoholic beverage where 
the place of business of such person is located within three hundred (300) feet of any 
church, public or private school, or public hospital; provided, however, that the City Council 
may provide variances to the three hundred-foot limitation if the City Council determines 
that the enforcement of the regulation in a particular instance is not in the best interest of 
the public, constitutes waste or inefficient use of land or other resources, creates an undue 
hardship on an applicant for a license or permit, does not serve its intended purpose, or 
is not effective or necessary, or for any other reason the Council, after consideration of 
the health, safety, and welfare of the public and the equities of the situation, determines 
is in the best interest of the community. For purposes of this section, the measurements 
of the distance between such businesses and the affected churches, schools, and 
hospitals shall be done in accordance with state law. This section does not apply to a 
holder of a license or permit who also holds a food and beverage certificate covering 
premises that are located within three hundred (300) feet of a private school, as the term 
"private school" is defined by the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code. Additionally, this 
section shall not apply to any place of business that is legally selling alcoholic beverages 



 

at the same location for a continuous period of one year next preceding the establishment, 
construction or purchase of property for the establishment or construction of a church, 
public or private school, or public hospital, nor shall it apply to businesses that were in 
operation at the time this section was originally enacted, until such a time as such 
businesses have a change in ownership.  

 
The premises requesting the variance is located at 1008 Main Street, which is within 300 feet of 
a private school (Calvary Episcopal School). The distance to a private school is measured in a 
direct line from property line to property line as defined in state law. The TABC definition of a 
private school is a privately-owned school, including parochial school, that offers a course of 
instruction for students in one or more grades, and has more than 100 students enrolled and 
attending courses at a single location. Calvary Episcopal School is offering courses to multiple 
grades, and has an enrollment this year of more than 100 students. 
 
Now that the school meets the definition of a private school, it will limit the sale of alcohol for half 
of the downtown area. This is an inefficient use of the downtown area, does not serve the 
ordinance’s intended purpose, and is not in the best interest of the public. Craft beer and wine 
tasting are a major tourist attraction in Texas. Seeing that Bastrop is making a push to increase 
tourism, preventing alcohol sales in half of downtown would limit tourist-attracting business. 
 
The location requesting the variance is zoned Form-Based Code: Historic Main Street character 
zone. This property is in the Central Business District area, which permits alcohol sales. The 
distance to the school is the only thing preventing this use from being allowed by right.  
 
The proposed business at this location is a craft beer store, where craft beer and wine would be 
sold by the glass. The business is also expecting to sell packaged beer and wine, various 
sundries, and packaged food items.  
 

(b) Whether the grant of a variance from the rule prohibiting a person from selling or 
engaging in the business of selling any alcoholic beverage within three hundred (300) feet 
of any church, public or private school or hospital is in the best interest of the community 
shall be determined by the Council following a public hearing held by the Council to receive 
public input on the requested variance.  

 
A public hearing is being held, and Council will make a determination tonight. 
 

(c) Notice of the required public hearing, set forth in subsection (b) above, shall be 
provided to all property owners who are located adjacent to the site to which the variance 
would apply, if granted, including but not limited to notices to all churches, public or private 
schools, and hospitals in the area that may be potentially affected by the requested 
variance.  

 
A notice of public hearing was posted in the newspaper as well as mailed out to property owners 
within 300 feet of the subject property (Attachment1). This buffer distance insures notice to all 
adjacent property owners as well as any churches and schools in the immediate area that would 
be affected by the requested variance.  
 

(d) Any variance awarded pursuant to this section shall be by resolution, approved by the 
City Council for such purpose. 

 
A proposed resolution is attached. 



 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Hold Public Hearing and consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-92 of the City Council 

of the City of Bastrop, Texas, granting a variance to Bastrop Code of Ordinances Article 4.02.004 

Sale of Alcoholic Beverages, Distance of premises from a church, school, or hospital, on property 

located at 1008 Main Street, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas; providing for a repealing 

clause; and establishing an effective date.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1: Property Owner Notice including Location Map and Variance Request Letter 
Resolution 
 



Resolution 2017-xx  Page 1 of 2 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-92 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS, 
GRANTING A VARIANCE TO BASTROP CODE OF ORDINANCES ARTICLE 
4.02.004 SALE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, DISTANCE OF PREMISES 
FROM A CHURCH, SCHOOL, OR HOSPITAL, ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
1008 MAIN STREET, WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF BASTROP, TEXAS; 
PROVIDING FOR A REPEALING CLAUSE; AND ESTABLISHING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the applicant representing 1008 Main Street acknowledges that the premise 

is located within 300 feet of a church, public or private school, or public hospital, as defined by 
and as the measurement of applicable distances are set forth by the State of Texas in the 
Alcoholic Beverage Code; and  
 

WHEREAS, the applicant has applied for a variance pursuant to the Bastrop Code of 
Ordinances Article 4.02.004; and  

 
WHEREAS, authority is granted to City Council to allow variances in the Texas Alcoholic 

Beverage Code Chapter 107.33; and 
 
WHEREAS, public notice was sent in accordance with Bastrop Code of Ordinances 

4.02.004; and 
 

WHEREAS, after consideration of public input received at the hearing and all other 
information presented, City Council finds by a majority vote of all members that it is in the public 
interest to approve granting a variance to the distance separation requirement of the premise to 
a private school; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BASTROP, TEXAS:  
 

Section 1.  A variance to the distance separation requirements established in the Bastrop 
Code of Ordinances Article 4.02.004 is hereby granted for the property located at 1008 Main 
Street within the Bastrop city limits. 

 
Section 2:  All orders, ordinances, and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in 

conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of 
such conflict, and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the 
matters resolved herein. 
  

Section 3: That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it 
is so resolved.  

 
  



Resolution 2017-xx  Page 2 of 2 

 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Bastrop this 14th 

day of November, 2017. 

 

CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 

       APPROVED: 

             
       ________________________________ 
       Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
  
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_____________________________ 
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 

 



P L A N N I N G  &  D E V E L O P M E N T  

1311 Chestnut  St reet  ●  PO Box 427 ●  Bast rop,  Texas 78602 ●  512.332.8840 ●  www.c i tyofbas trop.org  

Notice of Public Hearing 
City of Bastrop 
City Council 

Dear Property Owner: 

The City Council will conduct a public hearing Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 

6:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers located at 1311 Chestnut Street, 

Bastrop, Texas to consider action to grant a variance to Bastrop Code of 

Ordinances Article 4.02.004 Sale of Alcoholic Beverages, Distance of premises 

from a church, school, or hospital, on property located at 1008 Main St, within the 

city limits of Bastrop, Texas, establishing an effective date.   

Owner/Applicant: 

Address: 

Legal Description: 

Vary Distance From: 

Heather Hamrick    

1008 Main Street, Bastrop, TX 78602 

Building Block, BLOCK 8 West of Water ST, 
ACRES 0.127 

Private School (Calvary Episcopal School)

The site location map and applicant’s request are attached for reference. 

As a property owner within 300 feet of the above referenced property, you are 
being notified of the upcoming meetings per the Bastrop Code of Ordinances 
Business Regulations.   

Property owners wishing to request a variance to the distance limitations must 
follow the rules within the City Business Regulations, which can be read online at: 

https://library.municode.com/tx/bastrop/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH4 
BURE_ART4.02SAALBE_S4.02.004DIPRCHSCHO 

For more information or to provide comments on this project, you may contact the 
Planning & Development offices at (512) 332-8840, plan@cityofbastrop.org, or 
visit the office at 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas. 

https://library.municode.com/tx/bastrop/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH4BURE_ART4.02SAALBE_S4.02.004DIPRCHSCHO
https://library.municode.com/tx/bastrop/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH4BURE_ART4.02SAALBE_S4.02.004DIPRCHSCHO
mailto:plan@cityofbastrop.org




 

 

Heather Hamrick 
718 East Riverside Drive, Bastrop, Texas 78602 
Phone: 512-762-8722  
E-Mail: heather.hamrick@yahoo.com 
 

 

 

 

RE: 1008 Main Street Bastrop, TX 78602 Request for Variance  

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN  

It is my wish to move my established on-premise and off-premise craft beer store from 
Cedar Park Texas to 1008 Main Street, Bastrop Texas.  1008 Main Street building is vacant 
and in final stages of renovation with the intent to lease. On October 11, 2017 I provided a 
business proposal to building owner agent, Jennifer Long. The lease is contingent upon the 
City of Bastrop approval of variance. It is my wish to sell wine and beer by the glass, can 
and/or bottle to our customers as well as off-premise sales of packaged beer and wine 
at/from the above location.  
 
Although final plans have not been completed and may vary somewhat from those stated 
below, it is my intention to offer off-premise customers Texas based wines and Texas based 
craft beers, which will account for 20% of retail space.  The remaining percentage of retail 
space will be on-premise sales of craft beer and wine.  

In addition, I also intend to sell merchandize, cigarettes, cigars, various sundries and Texas 
made packaged food items. In addition, I foresee the possible expansion of food offerings 
from packaged food/snack items to a creative take on comfort foods.  

In order to provide the above services to customers and guests, since 1008 Main Street is 
located close to the Calvary Episcopal School/Church property, and current ordinance 
does not allow alcohol sales within 300 feet of a school, please accept this letter as my 
formal “Request for Variance”.  

It is understood that upon approval of said variance by the City of Bastrop, I will apply to 
the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission (TABC) for the appropriate licenses. It should 
be noted that I currently hold an active and in good-standing Texas Alcoholic Beverage 
Commission (TABC) license under Best Effin LLC, D/B/A, Hamrick’s Market and Craft 
Beer.  It is my intention to apply for a new license with TABC to reflect new business and 
DBA name. Current other permits include Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit and Texas 
Cigarette and/or Cigars and Tobacco Products Taxes Permit.  

Sincerely,  

Heather Hamrick 



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  November 14, 2017     AGENDA ITEM: 9G 
 
TITLE: 
Hold Public Hearing and consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-93 of the City Council 
of the City of Bastrop, Texas, Approving the Replat of Bastrop-Chapa, Lot 2 to be known as 
Bastrop-Chapa, Lot 2a and 2B, located at the northwest corner of Pecan Street and Magnolia 
Street, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas, as attached in Exhibit A;  providing for a repealing 
clause; and providing an effective date. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Jennifer C. Bills, AICP, LEED AP, Assistant Planning Director 
 
ITEM DETAILS: 
Site Address: 2300 Pecan Street (Attachment 3) 
Total Acreage: 0.405 acres 
Legal Description: Bastrop-Chapa Subdivision, Lot 2 
  
Property Owner: Austin Area Builders/David McKenzie 
Agent Contact: DeAnna Brooks, Olson Surveying 
  
Existing Use: One single-family residential structure 
Existing Zoning: Single-Family Residential 7, SF-7 
Future Land Use: Neighborhood Residential 

 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The applicant has submitted to replat the existing lot into two single-family residential detached 
lots.  The Bastrop-Chapa Subdivision was created through the Minor Plat process in 2010, which 
created two residential lots.  The existing Lot 2 is 17,772 square feet in size.  The new lots, 2A 
and 2B, will be 7,797 and 9,975 square feet (Attachment 4).  A house is currently under 
construction facing Pecan Street.   The structure under development will meet all required 
setbacks and easements after the subdivision. 
   
Streets 
No additional right-of-way dedication is required, but a five foot Pedestrian Access Easement is 
proposed to accommodate a sidewalk on the north side of Magnolia Street. 
 
Utilities  
Existing water, wastewater and electric improvements are available for the additional lot. 
 
Drainage 
There are no additional public drainage requirements from the additional lot.  Run-off created by 
the new houses will be considered during the building permit review to ensure no neighboring lots 
are affected. 



 

 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:  
Notifications were mailed to 16 adjacent property owners on October 10, 2017 (Attachment 2).  
At the time of this report, no comments have been received. 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Replats of subdivisions that create additional lots and have residential restrictions are required to 
hold a public hearing to consider the replat.  The Planning & Zoning Commission reviews the 
request and provides a recommended action. The plat and P&Z report are then forwarded to City 
Council for final approval.  Further policy explanation is included in Attachment 1. 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REPORT 
The Commission had concerns that the house under construction on Lot 2B was not verified with 
a form survey for the building foundation.  The Commission approved the replat by a vote of 8-0, 
with the condition that a form survey be submitted to show compliance with the Subdivision 
Ordinance. 
 
The form survey was submitted and showed an encroachment of one inch into the 15-foot setback 
between Lot 2A and 2B.  A new plat is attached that moved the lot line between the two lots west 
one foot, resulting in Lot 2A now being 68 feet wide, which still meets the 60 foot required lot 
width. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Hold Public Hearing and consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-93 of the City Council 
of the City of Bastrop, Texas, Approving the Replat of Bastrop-Chapa, Lot 2 to be known as 
Bastrop-Chapa, Lot 2a and 2B, located at the northwest corner of Pecan Street and Magnolia 
Street, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas, as attached in Exhibit A;  providing for a repealing 
clause; and providing an effective date. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment 1:  Policy Explanation 
Attachment 2:  Surrounding Property Notification 
Attachment 3:  Location Map 
Resolution 

Exhibit A:  Preliminary Plat 
 



Resolution 2017-xx  Page 1 of 4 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2017- 93 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS, 
APPROVING THE REPLAT OF BASTROP-CHAPA, LOT 2 TO BE KNOWN AS 
BASTROP-CHAPA, LOT 2A AND 2B, LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF PECAN STREET AND MAGNOLIA STREET, WITHIN THE CITY 
LIMITS OF BASTROP, TEXAS, AS ATTACHED IN EXHIBIT A; PROVIDING 
FOR A REPEALING CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code Section 212 and the City of 

Bastrop Subdivision Ordinance, the City Council is required to take action regarding certain plats; 
and  
 

WHEREAS, Austin Area Builders (“the Applicant”) has submitted a Replat for Lot 2 of the 
Bastrop-Chapa, a residential subdivision; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Replat is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan designation of 

Neighborhood Residential and requirements of the Single-Family 7 (SF-7) Zoning District; and 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held and the replat for Lot 2 of Bastrop-Chapa was 

recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission on October 26, 2017; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Bastrop Planning and Development Department has reviewed the above-
referenced final plat and found it is in compliance with the Subdivision Ordinance, and the Texas 
Local Government Code Section 212 governing replats; and 

 
WHEREAS, notice of the subdivision were sent in accordance with the Subdivision 

Ordinance to notify the public.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS:  
 

Section 1:  The Replat Plat known as Bastrop-Chapa, Lot 2A and 2B, previously Lot 2, of 
the Bastrop-Chapa Subdivision, located at the northwest corner of Pecan Street and Magnolia 
Street, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas is hereby approved for recording, a copy of same 
being attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein for all purposes. 
 

Section 2:  All orders, ordinances, and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict 
or inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
conflict, and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters 
resolved herein. 
  

Section 3:  That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it is 
so resolved.  
  



Resolution 2017-xx  Page 2 of 4 

 

 
DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Bastrop this 14th 

day of November, 2017. 

 

CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 

       APPROVED: 

             
       ________________________________ 
       Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_____________________________ 
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 

 



Olson
Revised



Attachment 1 

Page 1 of 2 
 

POLICY EXPLANATION:  
Compliance with 2036 Comprehensive Plan: 

· Future Land Use Plan - Neighborhood Residential:  The Neighborhood Residential character 
area is for single-family residential subdivision development, associated amenities such as 
parks, trails, open spaces and public uses such as schools, fire stations, and more.  

 
This replat complies with the Future Land Use Plan.  The plat includes two single-family 
lot that will provide single-family detached units.  A parkland dedication fee-in-lieu will be 
required for the additional lot.   

 

· Objective 2.4.1:  Invest in waste water system expansion in areas that promote infill and 
contiguous development. 

 
This development is within the City’s wastewater service area and is adjacent to existing 
development.  This replat provides for infill development within an area that has existing 
capacity. 

 
· Goal 4.1.1 Provide a greater diversity of housing options in Bastrop while protecting the 

character of the City’s existing neighborhoods. 
 
This replat provides two lots that are above the minimum lot size. The smallest single-
family residential zone, SF-7, in the Zoning Ordinance requires the minimum lot size to be 
7,000 square feet.   
 

Local Government Code  

· Sec. 212.002.  Rules.   
After a public hearing on the matter, the governing body of a municipality may adopt rules 
governing plats and subdivisions of land within the municipality's jurisdiction to promote 
the health, safety, morals, or general welfare of the municipality and the safe, orderly, and 
healthful development of the municipality. 

 
 Bastrop adopted subdivision regulations in 1981.  The Code of Ordinances, Chapter 10 

– Subdivisions outlines the requirements for plats within the Bastrop city limits and Extra 
Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 

 

· Sec. 212.014.  Replatting without Vacating Preceding Plat. 
A replat of a subdivision or part of a subdivision may be recorded and is controlling over 
the preceding plat without vacation of that plat if the replat: 

(1) is signed and acknowledged by only the owners of the property being replatted; 
(2) is approved, after a public hearing on the matter at which parties in interest and 

citizens have an opportunity to be heard, by the municipal authority responsible for 
approving plats;  and 

(3) does not attempt to amend or remove any covenants or restrictions. 
 
The proposed replat meets all of the requirements above. 

 

· Sec. 212.010.  Standards for Approval 
(a)  The municipal authority responsible for approving plats shall approve a plat if: 
 (1) it conforms to the general plan of the municipality and its current and future streets, 

alleys, parks, playgrounds, and public utility facilities;  
 

The preliminary plat conforms to the Future Land Use Plan, which is designated 
Neighborhood Residential for this area. 

 



Attachment 1 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 (2)   it conforms to the general plan for the extension of the municipality and its roads, 
streets, and public highways within the municipality and in its extraterritorial 
jurisdiction, taking into account access to and extension of sewer and water mains 
and the instrumentalities of public utilities; 

 
The plat conforms to the adopted Transportation Master Plan.  The additional lot 
will not create an additional traffic burden to the current infrastructure. A Pedestrian 
Access Easement is provided on the north side of Magnolia to accommodate the 
sidewalk construction. 

  
 (3)   a bond required under Section 212.0106, if applicable, is filed with the municipality; 

and 
 

No bond is required as no new public infrastructure is required.  The required 
sidewalk will be built during construction of the house or a fee-in-lieu will be 
provided. 

 
 (4)   it conforms to any rules adopted under Section 212.002. 
 

The replat complies with the requirements of the adopted Subdivision Ordinance. 
 

Code of Ordinances Chapter 10 – Subdivisions 

· Section 4.10 – Standard Procedure – Preliminary Plat 
 

4.10.1. The subdivider shall submit a preliminary plat of the entire area being subdivided. 
Prior to the plat being placed before the Commission for consideration, the plat must be 
accepted as administratively complete by the Director of Planning and Development. A plat 
that contains the detailed information set forth in paragraphs 4.10.1 and 4.10.2 is considered 
administratively complete. 

 

Planning and Engineering staff have reviewed the Bastrop-Chapa Subdivision Lot 2A 
and Lot 2B, a Replat of Bastrop-Chapa Subdivision Lot 2 for compliance with subdivision 
and utility standards and have deemed the plat administratively complete. 

 
 



P L A N N I N G  &  D E V E L O P M E N T  

1311 Chestnut  Street  ●  PO Box 427 ●  Bastrop,  Texas 78602 ●  512.332.8840 ●  www.c i tyofbastrop.org 

 

Attachment 2 
 
 
Notice of Pending Subdivision Approval 
City of Bastrop 
Planning & Zoning Commission 
And City Council 
 

Dear Property Owner: 

The Planning & Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing on October 

26, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. and the City Council will conduct a public hearing Tuesday, 

November 14, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers located at 

1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas to consider action to approve the Replat 

of Bastrop-Chapa Subdivision, Lot 2 into two residential lots, located at 2300 

Pecan Street in the Bastrop city limits.   

Owner/Applicant: Austin Area Home Builders- David McKenzie    

 
Address: 2300 Pecan Street, Bastrop, TX 78602 
 
Legal Description: Bastrop-Chapa, Lot 2, Acres 0.4054 
 
Number of Lots:  2 residential lots 
 

The site location map and Re-plat is attached for reference. 

As a property owner within 200 feet of the above referenced property, you are 
being notified of the upcoming meetings per the Bastrop Code of Ordinances 
Subdivision Regulations.   
 
Property owners wishing to subdivide land must follow the rules within the City 
Subdivision Regulations, which can be read online at: 
 
https://library.municode.com/tx/bastrop/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH1
0SU 
 
For more information on this project, you can contact the Planning & Development 
offices at (512) 332-8840, plan@cityofbastrop.org, or visit the office at 1311 
Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas. 
 

https://library.municode.com/tx/bastrop/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH10SU
https://library.municode.com/tx/bastrop/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH10SU
mailto:plan@cityofbastrop.org


P
E

C
A

N

W
A
T

E
R

MAPLE

MAGNOLIA

905 
907 

800 

709 

811  803 

805 

704 

2409  

2411 

2306  

2309  

2300  

2311 

2410  

2408  

2402  

2306  

2214  

2309  

2307  

2303  

2207  

2205  2207  

2310  

2213  

R30039

R76534

R29815

R29823

R29711

R62409

R29935

R29927

R62410

R95304

R48933

R29743

R29919

R29759

R29295

R29783

R115143

R119959

R95061

R29655

R29279

R29943

R29703

R29855

R133635

R133636

R75163

R133637

R29695

R29439

R30151

R29799

R53859

R29767

8702312

R29663

R29719

R47913

R29263R29383

R61372 R61373

R29775

R29271

R29831

R29679

8702313

R29751

Attachment 3
Location Map 

Bastrop Chappa Lot 2 ³
Date: 9 /29/2017

The accuracy and precis ion of this cartographic

data is limited and should be used for informat ion
/planning purposes only.   Thi s data does not 

replace surveys conducted by registered Texas

land surveyors nor does it  const itute an "off icial"

veri ficat ion of zoning,  land use classifi cation, or
 other cl assif icat ion set forth i n local,  state, or

federal regulatory processes. The City of Bast rop,

nor any of its employees, do not  make any warranty

of  m erchantability  and fitness for particular purpose,
 or assumes any l egal l iablit y or responsibilit y for the 

accuracy, completeness or usefullness of any such

informat ion,  nor does it  represent that  i ts use would

not infringe upon privatel y owned rights.   1 inch = 100 feet

H
IL

L

PE
C

A
N

LINDE N

W
IL

S
O

N

L
A

U
R

A

C
A

R
T

E
R

M
A

IN

OAK

MAGNOL IA

MAPLE

W
A

T
E

R

LOC UST

LAUREL

HO
FFM

AN

JUNIPER

N
 M

A
IN

JE
FF

E
R

SO
N

PER SIMMON

MESQUITE

HAWTHOR NE

HICKORY

PEA JAY

MAGNOL IA

LAUREL

HAWTHOR NE

¬«95



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  November 14, 2017     AGENDA ITEM:  9H 
 
TITLE: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-82 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas, approving an Interlocal Agreement for Operation and Maintenance of Bastrop County 
Reuse and Recycling Center between the City of Bastrop and Bastrop County, as attached as 
Exhibit A; authorizing the City Manager to execute all necessary documents; providing for a 
repealing clause; and providing an effective date. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda K. Humble, City Manager 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
On July 11, 2017, Kevin Berry with Bastrop County made a presentation on the County’s 
household hazardous waste program.  Bastrop County, in partnership with the City of Smithville 
and Lee County, pursued a grant through CAPCOG/TCEQ for a household hazardous waste 
facility last year.  The County will conduct quarterly collections.  This facility is located at the 
Precinct 2 Road and Bridge Yard at the intersection of Taylor and 2nd street in Smithville.   
  
At this time, annual commitments are: 

 Bastrop County - $10,000 

 Lee County - $5,000 

 City of Smithville - $5,000 
  
The County has also committed to providing the personnel and HAZWOPPER training necessary 
to conduct the collections.  The monetary commitments are intended to cover disposal costs of 
the collections.   
  
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
The County Staff are planning the first event.  Each entity will be granted 25 vouchers.  Our 
residents will go to the TADS Building, 211 Jackson Street, to obtain their voucher, once a date 
is advertised. 
 
Since the July 11th presentation, County Staff have created a web page and Facebook page to 
increase public awareness of this facility.  Work plan item CS#13 (Community Safety) says that 
Staff will “educate citizens on the City’s participation in countywide Household Hazardous Waste 
program.  The Multi-Media Department Team have been in contact with Kevin Berry and are 
developing an education awareness campaign to inform Bastrop residents of this program. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:  
Funding for this program in the amount of $3,000 was included in the FY 2018 Budget. 
 



 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-82 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas, approving an Interlocal Agreement for Operation and Maintenance of Bastrop County 
Reuse and Recycling Center between the City of Bastrop and Bastrop County, as attached as 
Exhibit A; authorizing the City Manager to execute all necessary documents; providing for a 
repealing clause; and providing an effective date. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Resolution 

 Exhibit A – Interlocal Agreement 



1 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-82 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR OPERATION AND 
MAINTENANCE OF BASTROP COUNTY REUSE AND RECYCLING CENTER 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BASTROP AND BASTROP COUNTY, AS ATTACHED 
AS EXHIBIT A; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL 
NECESSARY DOCUMENTS; PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 

WHEREAS, The City Council has appointed the City Manager as the Chief Administrative 
Officer of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City Manager is responsible for the proper administration of all affairs of 
the City; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Bastrop has an interest in participating in the Bastrop County 

Reuse and Recycle Center and;  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 791, Texas Government Code, and the general and 

special laws of the State of Texas, the City of Bastrop is authorized to enter into this Agreement 
providing for the undertaking, administration and implementation of the Agreement. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute an Interlocal 

Agreement for Operation and Maintenance of Bastrop County Reuse and Recycling Center 
between City of Bastrop and Bastrop County, as attached as Exhibit A. 
 

Section 2:  All orders, ordinances, and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in 
conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of 
such conflict, and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the 
matters resolved herein. 
  

Section 3: That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it 
is so resolved.  
 
 
  



2 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of November, 2017. 
 
 

CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 



3496631.1  

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF 
BASTROP COUNTY REUSE AND RECYCLING CENTER 

BETWEEN 
CITY OF BASTROP 

AND 
BASTROP  COUNTY 

 
This Operation and Maintenance Agreement for the Bastrop County Reuse and Recycling 

Facility ("BCRR") is entered into by and between Bastrop County ("Bastrop County") and City 
of Bastrop ("City of Bastrop") 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, Bastrop County, a local political subdivision of the State of Texas and the 
City of Bastrop, a local political subdivision of the State of Texas, hereby enter into  this 
Interlocal Agreement ("Agreement") for the purpose to cooperate, operate and maintain the 
facility in Bastrop County for the purpose of managing, storing, and disposing household 
hazardous waste; and 

WHEREAS, the BCRR will serve and benefit the residents of City of Bastrop; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Smithville ("Smithville") and Lee County  ("Lee County") will 
also enter into their  own  Interlocal  Agreement  with  Bastrop  County  for  the  use  of BCRR, 

together Bastrop County, Lee County, City of Bastrop, and Smithville will collectively be known 
as the "Participants" of the Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 791, Texas Government Code, and the general and 

special laws of the State of Texas, City of Bastrop is authorized to enter into this Agreement 
providing for the undertaking, administration and implementation of the Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, City of Bastrop desires to enter into this Agreement to provide  the terms 

and conditions under which the BCRR will be operated. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and  other good 
and valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, City of Bastrop 
agrees as follows: 

 
1. Facility. For purposes of this Agreement, the term "Facility" means and includes real 

property, buildings, equipment and other property located at 911 South MLK, Smithville, 
Texas 78957. 

 
2. Allocation of Operation and  Maintenance  Costs.  City of Bastrop confirms and agrees 

that they shall contribute money for the cost of operating and maintaining the BCRR: 
 

City of Bastrop contribution: $3,000 per year 
 
 

ILA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE FOR BCRR PROJECT PAGE 1 OF 9 



3496631.1  

 

3. Establishment of Funds. Bastrop County agrees to establish a "Facility Fund'' (defined 
herein) as provided in this Section: 

a. The Facility Fund shall hold and reserve funds to pay for the operation and 
maintenance of the Facility ("Facility Costs"). The Facility Fund shall be 
administered by Bastrop County through the general fund. 

b. The Facility Administrator is the Bastrop County Auditor. The Facility 
Administrator shall create a code for the Facility Fund and administer funds 
and pay bills. The depository at which the Facility Fund is held and the 
signatories on such Fund may be changed from time to time by the 
Administrator of that account; provided, however, that notice of such changes 
are reported to the Oversight Committee (defined herein) created  under 
Section 7 of this Agreement. 

c. All sums on deposit in the Facility Fund shall at all times either be insured by 
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or collateralized in the manner 
required by Chapter 2257, Texas Government Code. 

 
4. Facility Administrator. 

d. City of Bastrop agrees that a Bastrop County representative shall be the initial 
administrator  of the Facility Fund ("Facility Administrator"). 

e. The Facility Administrator shall have the responsibility and authority to 
establish the Fund as provided in Section 3, above, and to disburse funds from 
such Fund in the manner and  for  the purposes  set forth  in this Agreement. 
The Facility Administrator will have the duty to deposit all sums  received 
from the Participants under this Agreement into the Facility Fund and to 
maintain proper books and records of that Fund. The Facility  Administrator 
will secure and maintain insurance coverage. The cost of such insurance will 
constitute an expense of the Facility. 

 
5. Budget. An annual budget for operation and maintenance (O&M)  including  any 

equipment needed shall be prepared and approved by the participants. Within thirty (30) 
days of the start of each fiscal year, the participants shall deposit their allocated share  
with the Facility Administrator. 

 
If City of Bastrop fails to timely deliver a Facility Fund Payment as required by this 
Section, then the Facility Administrator shall notify the other Participants as soon as 
practicable. A failure of City of Bastrop to timely deliver the Facility  Fund  Payment  
shall constitute a default under this Agreement. 

 
6. Accounting. The Facility Administrator shall maintain complete books and records 

showing all deposits into and expenditures of any nature from the Facility Fund, which 
books and records shall be deemed complete if kept in accordance with generally 
acceptable accounting principles as applied to governmental entities  in  Texas.  Such 
books and records shall be available for examination at the offices of the Facility 
Administrator  by the duly authorized  officers or agents of City of Bastrop during normal 

 
 

ILA OPERATION &  MAINTENANCE FOR BCRR PROJECT PAGE 2 0F 9 



3496631.1  

business hours upon request made not less than five (5) business days prior to the date of 
such examination. The Facility Administrator shall maintain  such  books  and  records 
until at least four (4) years after completion of the Facility.  If the Facility  Administrator 
is changed by the Participants, all books and records relating to the Facility Fund shall be 
promptly turned over to the new Facility Administrator. 

 
 

7. Oversight Committee. 
a. Committee Representatives. There is hereby established a standing advisory 

committee (the "Oversight Committee") consisting of one (1) representative 
of each Participant. The initial members of the Oversight Committee are: 

 
Representative, Bastrop County 
Representative, Lee County 
Representative, City of Smithville 
Representative, City of Bastrop 

 
The participants may change its designated representative on the Oversight 
Committee by providing written notice to the other Participants in accordance 
with this Agreement. 

 
b. Meetings. Any member of the Oversight Committee may also request a meeting 

to consider issues related to this Agreement or to address other situations that 
need attention. The meetings shall be held at a time and place reasonably 
convenient for the Oversight Committee members. 

 
c. Purpose. The purpose of the Oversight Committee is to review, consider, and 

make recommendations to BCRR on all matters pertaining to the Facility, 
including, but not limited to, the Annual O&M Budget, expenditures of money 
from the Facility Fund and O&M Fund, scopes of work, actual costs compared 
to budgeted estimates, and any other matters relating to the Facility. Meeting 
minutes or a brief report summarizing each Oversight Committee meeting will 
be prepared and delivered to each member of the oversite committee by the 
Facility Administrator, or designee. 

 
d. Voting. Any recommendation or action of the Oversight Committee will require 

the affirmative vote of a majority of the Oversight Committee members at a 
meeting. Members may also vote by email or phone. 

 
e. Recommendations. All recommendations or actions of the Oversight 

Committee will be memorialized in writing and the Facility Administrator or 
designee shall provide a copy of such written recommendation to all of the 
members. 

 
8. Operations. Bastrop County shall also designate an Operations Manager (OM). The OM 

shall be responsible for developing the operation  guidelines,  schedules,  waste handling, 
 
 

ILA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE FOR BCRR PROJECT PAGE 3 OF 9 



3496631.1  

safety, spill prevention, security, and emergency response plans. The OM shall also be 
responsible for maintenance of the site and equipment. 

 
The Facility shall be manned with properly trained personnel. Each participant shall have at 
least two (2) persons trained and available to staff the site when required on a part-time 
basis. Volunteers will also be used as needed. 

 
9. Maintenance. The Operations Manager shall notify the Oversight Committee when 

maintenance or repair is required for the site or equipment and recommend action to be 
taken. The Oversight Committee will evaluate the options and approve any actions and 
expenditures above $100.00. 

 
10. Event of Default. Subject to the Force Majeure provisions of this Agreement,  the 

following events, if not cured by the defaulting Participant within thirty (30)  days of 
receipt of written notice from a non-defaulting Participant (the "Cure Period"), shall be 
considered a breach of this Agreement (each an "Event of Default"): 

a. Failure to make payments or deposits in the amount or in the time period set 
forth in this Agreement; or 

b. Failure to comply with any other conditions or terms of this Agreement or to 
take any actions required by this Agreement. 

If an Event of Default is not cured within the applicable Cure Period, then the dispute 
resolution provisions in Section 11 shall apply. 

 
11. Dispute Resolution. The Participants agree to negotiate in good faith and attempt  to 

resolve any dispute between them arising under this Agreement. If the Participants are 
unable to resolve the dispute or to agree on a course of action within thirty (30) calendar 
days after the end of the Cure Period, then they agree to submit the dispute to mediation. 
The cost of mediation will be divided equally among all the Participants. The burden of 
proof as to whether a Force Majeure Event has occurred or as to whether the Force 
Majeure Event has prevented performance is upon the defaulting Participant. The burden 
of proof as to whether an Event of Default has occurred or regarding a failure to cure is  
on the non-defaulting Participant. If the dispute is resolved by mediation, the relief 
obtained as a result of mediation is the exclusive remedy available to the Participants 
related to the Event of Default. If the dispute is not resolved within ninety (90) calendar 
days after submission of the dispute to a mediator, each Participant will  have all rights  
and remedies which may be available under law and equity, including without limitation 
the right to specifically enforce any term or provision of this Agreement  and/or the right  
to institute an action for damages or mandamus. 

 
12. Force Majeure. 

a. Definition. Except as otherwise provided below, the term "Force Majeure 
Event" means any act or event, whether foreseen or unforeseen, that meets all 
three (3) of the following tests: 

1. The   act   or   event   prevents   a   Participant (the   "Nonperforming 
Participant"), in  whole  or  in  part, from (i)  performing its obligations 
under this Agreement; or (ii) satisfying any conditions precedent to the 

 
 

ILA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE FOR BCRR PROJECT PAGE 4 0F 9 



ILA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE FOR BCRR PROJECT 

3496631.1 
PAGE 5 OF 9  

obligations of the other Participant or Participants (the "Performing 
Participants", whether one or more) under this Agreement; and 

11. The act or event is beyond  the reasonable  control  of and  not the fault 
of the Nonperforming Participant; and 

111. The Nonperforming  Participant  has been unable to avoid or overcome 
the act or event by the exercise of due diligence. 

 
.Despite the generality of the preceding definition of a Force Majeure Event, a 
Force Majeure Event excludes economic hardship, changes in market 
conditions, or insufficiency of funds and a Force Majeure Event does not 
excuse any obligation by either a Performing Participant or a Nonperforming 
Participant to make any payment or deposit required under this Agreement. 

 
c. Actions on Occurrence of Force Majeure Event. No later  than  five  (5)  

business days after becoming aware of the occurrence of a Force Majeure 
Event, the Nonperforming Participant will furnish the Performing Participant 
with written notice describing the particulars of the occurrence, including an 
estimate of its expected duration and probable impact on the performance of 
the Nonperforming Participant's  obligations  under  this  Agreement.  During 
the continuation of the Force Majeure Event, the Nonperforming  Participant 
will furnish timely, regular written notices updating the information contained 
in the initial notice, and providing any other information that the Performing 
Participant reasonably requests. In addition, during the continuation of the 
Force Majeure Event, the Nonperforming Participant will  exercise 
commercially reasonable efforts to overcome, mitigate or limit damages to the 
Performing Participant, continue to perform its other obligations under this 
Agreement (to the extent  it is able), and cause the suspension  of performance 
to be of no greater scope and no longer duration than the Force Majeure Event 
requires. When the Nonperforming  Participant is able to resume performance 
of its obligations under this Agreement, it will immediately give  the 
Performing Participant written notice to that effect and will resume 
performance under this Agreement no later than five (5) business  days after 
the notice is delivered. 

 
13. Term. This Interlocal Agreement shall have a three (3) year term,  beginning on the date 

last signed below. Ninety (90) days prior to the termination date all participants will be 
encouraged to extend the term for an additional three (3) years. 

 
14. Miscellaneous 

a. Actions Performable; Venue. All actions to be performed under  this 
Agreement are performable solely in Bastrop County, Texas. Venue for any 
action arising under this Agreement will be in Bastrop County, Texas. 

 
b. Governing Law. The Participants agree that this Agreement has been made 

under the  laws of the State of Texas in effect  on  the Effective  Date, and that 



3496631.1  

any interpretation of this Agreement at a future date will be made under the 
laws of the State of Texas. 

 
c. Severability/No Waiver. If a provision of this Agreement is finally declared 

void illegal, or unenforceable by any court or administrative agency having 
jurisdiction; the remaining provisions will not be affected, but will continue in 
effect as nearly as possible in accordance with the original intent of the 
Participants. Any failure by a Participant to insist upon strict performance by 
another Participant of any material provision of this Agreement will not be 
deemed a waiver thereof or of any other provision, and such  Participant  may 
at any time thereafter insist upon strict performance of any and all of the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

 
d. Complete Agreement/Amendment. This Agreement, including the attached 

exhibits, represents the complete agreement of the Participants and supersedes 
all prior written and oral agreements or understandings related to the subject 
matter of this Agreement. This Agreement may  be  canceled,  changed, 
modified or amended, in whole or in part, only by written agreement of all of 
the Participants. 

 
e. Exhibits; Headings, Construction and Counterparts.  All  schedules  and 

exhibits, if any, referred to in or attached to this Agreement are incorporated 
into and made a part of this Agreement for all purposes. The  paragraph 
headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience only and do not 
enlarge or limit the scope or meaning  of  the  paragraphs.  Wherever 
appropriate, words of the masculine gender include the feminine  or neuter,  
and the singular includes the plural, and vice-versa. The Participants 
acknowledge that each of them have been actively and equally involved in the 
negotiation and drafting of this Agreement. Accordingly, the rule of 
construction that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting 
Participant will not be employed in interpreting this  Agreement  or  any 
exhibits hereto. This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which will be deemed to be an original, and all of which 
will together constitute the same instrument. 

 
f. Notice. All notices under this Agreement must be in  writing.  Any  notice 

given under this Agreement must be given: (i) by depositing it in the United 
States mail, certified, with return receipt requested, addressed  to  the 
Participant to be notified and with all charges prepaid; or (ii) by depositing it 
with Federal Express or another service guaranteeing "next day delivery," 
addressed to the Participant to be notified and with all charges prepaid; (iii) by 
personally delivering it to the Participant, or any agent of the Participant listed 
in this Agreement; or (iv) by facsimile or (v) by email, and if by email, a 
confirming copy must also sent by first class United States Mail. 

 
 
 
 

ILA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE FOR BCRR PROJECT PAGE 6 OF 9 



3496631.1  

 

 

For purposes of notice, the addresses of the Participants will, until changed as 
provided below, be as follows: 

 
 

Bastrop County: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Lee County: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Smithville: 

 
Name: 
Address: 
Phone: 
Fax: 
Email: 
 
 
Name: 
Address: 
Phone: 
Fax: 
Email: 
 
 
Name: 

 
County Judge 
804 Pecan Street, Bastrop, TX 78602 
512-332-7201 
512-581-7103 
purchasing@co.bastrop.tx.us 

 
 

County Judge 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Manager 
Address 
Phone: 
Fax: 
Email: 

 
 
              City of Bastrop 
     Name:  Lynda Humble, City Manager 
     Address: 1311 Chestnut, Bastrop, TX 78602 
     Phone:  512-332-8800 
     Fax:  512-332-8819 
     Email:  lhumble@cityofbastrop.org 
                

Each Participant may change its respective contact and address to any other 
address within the United States of America by giving. at least five (5) 
calendar days' written notice to the other Participants. 

 
g. Assignment. This Agreement is not assignable by any Participant without the 

prior written consent of all other Participants. The foregoing will not be 
deemed to prohibit a Participant's Percentage Share being transferred by 
operation of law to a successor of a Participant upon dissolution of that 
Participant under the Texas Water Code, and this Agreement will be binding 
upon and inure to the benefit of any such successor. 

 

ILA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE FOR BCRR PROJECT PAGE 7 OF 9 

mailto:purchasing@co.bastrop.tx.us


3496631.1  

h. Authority. Each Participant represents and warrants that it has the full right, 
power, and authority to execute this Agreement and all related documents. 
Each person executing this instrument on behalf of a Participant represents  
that he or she is an authorized representative of and has the authority to sign 
this document on behalf of the respective Participant. 

 
1. Time. In computing  the number of days for purposes of this Agreement,  all  

days will be counted, including Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays; 
however, if the final day of any time period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or 
legal holiday, then the final day will be extended to the next day that is not a 
Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday. 

 
J. Counterparts. This Agreement may be  executed  in  counterparts,  each  of 

which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the 
same instrument. The Participants may execute this Agreement and all other 
agreements, certificates, instruments and other documents contemplated  by 
this Agreement and exchange the counterparts of such documents by means of 
facsimile transmission, and the Participants agree that the receipt of such 
executed counterparts shall be binding on such Parties and shall be construed 
as originals. Thereafter, the Participants shall promptly exchange original 
versions of this Agreement and all other agreements, certificates, instruments 
and other documents contemplated by this Agreement that were executed and 
exchanged by facsimile transmission. 

 
k. Third Party Beneficiaries. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, 

nothing in this Agreement is intended or shall be construed to confer upon, or 
to give to, any legal person other than the Participants, any right, remedy, or 
Claim under or by reason of this Agreement; or any covenants, terms, 
conditions, and provisions in this Agreement by and on behalf of the 
Participants shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the Participants. 
Nothing in this Agreement is intended to interfere with any agreements of any 
Participant with any third party. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ILA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE  FOR BCRR PROJECT 

 
PAGE 8 0F 9 



3496631.1  

 

The Bastrop County and City of Bastrop have executed this Agreement as of the date(s) 
indicated below. 

 
 
 

Bastrop County, Texas 
 
By: ___________________________________________ Date: _________________________, 2017 
Name: 
Title 
 
 
City of Bastrop, Texas 
 
By: ___________________________________________ Date: _________________________, 2017 
Name:   Lynda K. Humble 
Title      City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ILA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE FOR BCRR PROJECT PAGE9 OF 9 



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: November 14, 2017     AGENDA ITEM: 9I 
 
TITLE:  
Consider action to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2017-94 of the City Council of the City 
of Bastrop, Texas, amending the budget for the Fiscal Year 2017 in accordance with existing 
statutory requirements; appropriating the various amounts herein; repealing all prior ordinances 
and actions in conflict herewith; establishing an effective date and move to include on the 
November 28, 2017, City Council agenda for a second reading. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The budget amendments do, in some funds, increase the budget appropriations for Fiscal Year 

2017. Funds included in these amendments are detailed below: 

General Fund includes: 

 Legislative budget required an increase due to unbudgeted communication expense 
(iPads, phones, etc.). 

 Organizational department short due to 380 reimbursement agreement with Bastrop 
Retail (Burleson Crossing). 

 Savings were obtained from various department budgets, making the amendment net 
change zero. 

 The transfer into the Innovation Fund is to set aside available funds over the 25% fund 
balance requirement to fund specific projects in the FY18 budget. 

Main Street Program Fund includes: 

 Increasing revenue from Hotel Occupancy to cover salary increase for the Director.  

 Increased expenses related to this salary increase. 
Hunter’s Crossing Public Improvement District Fund includes: 

 Increase legal expense to cover the compliance audit of the Public Improvement 
District.  

 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
The City Charter requires that when the budget is amended, that the amendment be by 
Ordinance. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2017-94 amending the budget for the 
Fiscal Year 2017 in accordance with existing statutory requirements; appropriating the various 



 

amounts herein; repealing all prior ordinances and actions in conflict herewith; and providing an 
effective date; and move to include on the November 28, 2017 agenda for a second reading. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Ordinance 2017-94 

 Exhibit “A” 



 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2017-94 

 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, 
TEXAS, AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH EXISTING STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS; 
APPROPRIATING THE VARIOUS AMOUNTS HEREIN; REPEALING ALL 
PRIOR ORDINANCES AND ACTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
        WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Bastrop has submitted to the Mayor and City 
Council proposed amendment(s) to the budget of the revenues and/or expenditures/expenses 
of conducting the affairs of said city and providing a complete financial plan for Fiscal Year 
2017; and 
 
        WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have now provided for and conducted a public 
hearing on the budget as provided by law.   
 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS THAT: 
 

Section 1: That the proposed budget amendments for the Fiscal Year 2017, as 
submitted to the City Council by the City Manager and which budget amendments are attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A”, are hereby adopted and approved as the amended budget of said city for 
Fiscal Year 2017. 

 
Section 2:     This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and in accordance with the 

laws of the State of Texas. 
 
Section 3:   If any provision of this ordinance or application thereof to any person or 

circumstance shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions, or 
application thereof, of this ordinance, which can be given effect without the invalid provision or 
application, and to this end, the provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be 
severable. 

 
Section 4:   This ordinance shall take effect upon the date of final passage noted below, 

or when all applicable publication requirements, if any, are satisfied in accordance with the 
City’s Charter, Code of Ordinances, and the laws of the State of Texas. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



READ and APPROVED on First Reading on the 14th day of November 2017. 
 
READ and ADOPTED on Second Reading on the 28th day of November 2017. 
 

 
APPROVED: 

 
 
     ________________________________   
     Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 



Audited Fund Balance 9/30/16 3,833,587

FY 2017 Projected Appropriations 10,508,574

FY 2017 Projected Appropriations (10,742,583)

11/2017 Budget Amendments (net)  

3/2017 Budget Amendments (net) (5,950)

8/2017 Budget Amendments (net) 0

9/2017 Budget Amendments (net) (487,500)

Ending Fund Balance 3,106,128 29% (Policy is 25% of Operating Expenses)

 

DEPARTMENT BUDGET AMOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

 0   
Total Revenues 0

                                            

Legislative Increase (2,000) Communication 101-01-00-5401

Organizational Increase (35,000) 380 Agreement Reimb-Sales Tax 101-02-00-5644

Finance decrease 9,000 Equip/Software Maint 101-05-00-5320

Police decrease 11,000 Maintenance Agreement 101-09-10-5310

Public Works decrease 17,000 Engineering 101-18-10-5530

Multiple Depts Increase (487,500) Transfer to - Innovation Fund 101-02-00-8135

Total Expenditures (487,500)

Net Change (487,500)

Exhibit "A"

New Expenditures:

Matching Expenditures to Revenues:

Matching Revenues to Expenditures:

 

FY 2017

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

GENERAL FUND

New Revenue:



Audited Fund Balance 9/30/16 944  

FY 2017  Projected Revenues 196,050  

FY 2017 Projected Appropriations (201,650)  

 

8/2017 Budget Amendments (net)

11/2017 Budget Amendments (net) 4,656

Ending Fund Balance 0

 

DEPARTMENT BUDGET AMOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

                                              

Neutral 12,500 Transfer In-Hotel Occupancy Tax 503-00-00-4717

Total Revenue 12,500

Neutral (5,000) Operational Salaries 503-00-00-5101

Neutral (2,844) Retirement 503-00-00-5151

0

Total Expense (7,844)

Net Change 4,656

   

FY 2017

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

MAIN STREET PROGRAM
 

New Expenditures:

Matching Revenues to Expenditures:

Matching Expenditures to Revenues:

New Expenditures:



Audited Fund Balance 9/30/16 132,794   

FY 2017  Budgeted Revenues 362,930  

FY 2017 Budgeted Appropriations (455,250)  

 

11/2017 Budget Amendments (net) (21,000)

Ending Fund Balance 19,474   

  

DEPARTMENT BUDGET AMOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

                                              

Total Revenue 0

Increase (21,000) Legal Services 710-00-00-5525

Total Expense (21,000)

Net Change (21,000)

   

Matching Expenditures to Revenues:

New Expenditures:

FY 2017

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

HUNTER'S CROSSING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
 

Matching Revenues to Expenditures:



BUDGET AMENDMENT

FY2017

General Fund

• Police - Increase expense budget neutral from insurance proceeds received;

• Parks – Increase park equipment with transfer in from Electric fund for Delgado Park;

• City Secretary budget - Increase elections due to unbudgeted runoff required;

• City Manager – Increase salaries and professional services due to New City Manager and Interim City Manager.

The budget amendment was a zero net change due to savings that were recognized from contingency funds and salary 

savings in other departments.



BUDGET AMENDMENT

FY2017

Electric Fund

• Increase transfer out to General Fund for park equipment at Delgado Park.

The budget amendment was taken out of recognized excess fund balance above the 35% required by the Financial 

Management Policy.



BUDGET AMENDMENT

FY2017

Hotel/Motel Tax Fund

• Increase budget for funding of the Destination Marketing Organization;

• Increase organizational funding budget for the approved Tier III funding level



BUDGET AMENDMENT

FY2017

Main Street Fund

• Increase expense budget neutral from insurance proceeds received; 

• Increase promotional activities budget from increased revenue generated by these events.

The budget amendment was a zero net change with revenue increases offsetting expense increases.



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017      AGENDA ITEM: 9J 
  
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-96 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas, awarding a contract for the installation of holiday lighting to Décor IQ for the unit prices as 
shown on Exhibit A; not to exceed the amount of One Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand and 00/100 
Dollars ($125,000.00); authorizing the City Manager to execute all necessary documents for the 
contract; providing for a repealing clause; and establishing an effective date. 
   
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Trey Job, Managing Director of Public Works & Leisure Services 

   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
City Council and the Executive Team have put a great deal of effort into developing an 
Organizational Work Plan that addresses nine focus areas that are identified as drivers to 
successfully fulfilling the City’s Mission & Vision.    This item is identified in the FY18 Work Plan as 

UE#7 (Unique Environment), which is “Improve Christmas Lighting at Fisherman’s Park & Downtown.”  
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
A Request-for-Proposal (RFP) was developed to provide holiday lighting for Fisherman’s Park and Main 
Street.  Décor IQ provided per unit pricing detail, which is attached as Exhibit A to the Resolution.  Funding 
of $125,000 was provided in the FY 2018 Budget for Christmas Lights.  This project will not exceed the 
budgeted amount.  
 

FUNDING SOURCE: 
These funds were budgeted for FY18. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2017-96 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas, awarding a contract for the installation of holiday lighting to Décor IQ for the unit prices as 
shown on Exhibit A; not to exceed the amount of One Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand and 00/100 
Dollars ($125,000.00); authorizing the City Manager to execute all necessary documents for the 
contract; providing for a repealing clause; and establishing an effective date. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Resolution 

 Exhibit A - Décor IQ Pricing Details 

 



1 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-96 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TX 
AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE INSTALLATION OF HOLIDAY LIGHTING 
TO DÉCOR IQ, FOR THE UNIT PRICES AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT A; NOT TO 
EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND AND 
00/100 DOLLARS ($125,000.00); AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALING 
CLAUSE; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council has appointed the City Manager as the Chief Administrative 

Officer of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City Manager is responsible for the proper administration of all affairs of 
the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City Council has the vision to improve Bastrop’s Unique Environment 
through enhancing programming to a four diamond, AAA standard Christmas; and 

  
  WHEREAS, Improving the holiday lighting at Fisherman’s Park and on Main Street meets 

that intent and is Item UE#7 in the City’s FY 2018 Workplan; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Bastrop has received all proposals, and found the lowest 
responsible bidder to be qualified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute a contract for the 

installation of holiday lighting in Fisherman’s Park and on Main Street with Décor IQ in an amount 
not to exceed $125,000.00. 
 

Section 2:  That the City Council of the City of Bastrop has found Décor IQ, to be a 
subject matter expert in the field of holiday lighting. 
 

Section 3: All orders, ordinances, and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in 
conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of 
such conflict, and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the 
matters resolved herein. 
  

Section 4:  That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it 
is so resolved.  
 
  



2 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of November, 2017. 
 

CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 

 
 



Exhibit A



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 11, 2017     AGENDA ITEM:  10A 
 
TITLE:   
The City Council shall convene into Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas 

Government Code to deliberate and seek advice of its attorneys regarding the operation of 

Hunters Crossing Public Improvement District and Whiteaker et. al v. Forestar Group, Inc. et. al, 

Cause No. 423-5020, filed in the 423rd Judicial District, Bastrop County, Texas, along with 14 

other property owner lawsuits making identical claims against the same 12 named defendants in 

which the City and the Hunters Crossing Local Government Corporation are listed among the 

defendants and are currently pending in the Bastrop County district courts.  

 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   November 14, 2017      AGENDA ITEM:  11 
 
 
TITLE:   
Take any necessary or appropriate action on matters posted for consideration in closed/executive 
session 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   


	November 14, 2017 Agenda - Executed
	4A - 1 Receive Presentation - Bastrop Housing Authority
	4A - 2 Housing Authority
	4A - 3 Housing Authority

	4B - Mayor's Report
	4C - Councilmembers' Report
	4D - City Manager's  Report
	4E - 1 Staff Report Oath of Office
	4E - 2 Oath of Office

	4F - 1 Staff Report Oath of Office
	4F - 2 Oath of Office

	5A - 1 Staff Report Convention Center Policies
	5A - 2 Convention Center Back Up #1
	5A - 3 Convention Center Back Up #2
	5A - 4 Convention Center Back Up #3

	5B - 1 Worksession on Subdivision ordinance
	5B - 2 Bastrop Subdivision Workshop-11-14-17

	6A - 1 Staff Report Updating Status of Boys & Girls Club Lease in Bob Bryant Park
	6A - 2 Page 7 of the City Manager’s Report from the November 10, 2015 City Council meeting.

	7 - Citizen Comment
	8A - 1 Staff Report Minutes
	8A - 2 MINUTES 10-24-2017

	9A - 1 Staff Report Resolution to Award Contract for Mowing to WLE Company at a cost of $155,920.64
	9A - 2 Resolution to Award Contract for Mowing to WLE Company at a cost of $155,920.64
	9A - 3 Bid Tabulation for Mowing RFP

	9B - 1 Staff Report Resolution Approving Entering Into a Contract with LCRA for 5 Year Engineering System Study
	9B - 2 Resolution to approve a LCRA Contract for 5 Year Engineering System Study
	9B - 3 LCRA Customer Services Contract 5 Year Engineering System Study

	9C - 1 Staff Report Resolution to Award Conract for Recreation Programs to YMCA at a cost of $42,000.00
	9C - 2 Resolution to Award Contract for Recreation Programs to YMCA at a cost of $42,000.00
	9C - 3 Contract for Recreation Programs between YMCA and City of Bastrop Parks and Recreation
	9C - 4 City and YMCA Calendar of Activities

	9D - 1 Staff Report Resolution to enter into an Agreement with Burditt for Proposal for Deisgn Services Skate Park
	9D - 2 Resolution to enter into an Agreement with Burditt for Park Improvements Fishermans Park Skate Park
	9D - 3 Proposal for Design Services Wheeled Sports Plaza Fishermans Pa

	9E - 1 Piney Creek Bend Staff Report
	9E - 2 Piney Creek Resolution
	9E - 3 Piney Creek Bend Resolution Exhibit A--Piney Creek Preliminary Plat
	9E - 4 Piney Creek Bend Staff Report Attachments
	Attachment 1--Policy Explanation
	Attachment 2--Notification
	Attachment 3--Location Map



	9F - 1 Alcohol Variance - Staff Report
	9F - 2 Alcohol Variance - Resolution
	9F - 3 Alcohol Variance - Staff Report Attachment - Public Notification Packet
	1008 Main St - Public Notification - Alcohol Variance.pdf
	1008 Main St - Variance - Location Map
	Variance Letter


	9G - 1 Bastrop-Chapa Replat Staff Report
	9G - 2 Bastrop-Chapa Lot 2 Replat Resolution
	9G - 3  Exhibit A--Bastrop-Chapa Lot 2 Replat
	9G - 4 Bastrop-Chapa Replat Staff Report Attachments
	Attachment 1--Policy Explanation Bastrop-Chapa Lot 2
	Attachment 2--Bastrop Chapa RePlat Public Hearing
	Attachment 3--Location Map-Bastrop Chappa Lot 2


	9H - 1 Staff Report HHW
	9H - 2 Resolution Bastrop County HHW
	9H - 3 Bastrop County HHW Agreement

	9I - 1 Budget Amendment Staff Report
	9I - 2 Budget Amendment Ordinance 11-2017
	9I - 3 Budget Amendment Ord backup
	9I - 4 Budget Amendment Presentation

	9J - 1 Staff Report Resolution to Award Contract for Holiday Lighting Installation to Decor IQ Company not to exceed $125,000.00
	9J - 2 Resolution to Award Contract for Installation of Holiday Lighting to Decor IQ Not to Exceed $125,000.00
	9J - 3 Exhibit A Resolution to Award Contract for Installation of Holiday Lighting to Decor IQ Not to Exceed $125,000.00

	10A - Hunters Crossing PID Audit
	11 - Executive Session Action



